
 

 
i 

EAST HAMPSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
PENNS PLACE 
PETERSFIELD 
HAMPSHIRE  
GU31 4EX 
 

Telephone: 01730 266551 
Website: www.easthants.gov.uk 

 

 
 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA 
 
 

Date: Friday 17 December 2021   

Time: 10.00 am 

Venue: Council Chamber, Penns Place, Petersfield, GU31 4EX 

 
 

Membership:  
 
Councillors A Glass, G Hill, P Wigman and E Woodard (Reserve) 
 

 
 
The business to be transacted is set out below:  
 
Gill Kneller 
Chief Executive 
 
 
9 December 2021 
 
Contact Officer: Emma Carlyle  
 Email:  emma.carlyle@havant.gov.uk 



 

 
ii 

 

  Page 

 

PART 1 (Items open for public attendance) 
 

 
 

1  Election of Chairman   
 

 

2  Apologies for Absence   
 
To receive and record any apologies for absence. 
 

 

3  Chairman's Announcements   
 

 

4  Declarations of Interest   
 
To receive and record any declarations of interest from members 
present in respect of the application being considered. 
 

 

5  Licensing Act 2003 - APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - 
Rother Barn Christmas Tree Farm, Farnham Road, Liss, 
Hampshire GU33 6LJ   
 
Report of the Licensing Officer, EHDC/037/2021, enclosed. 
 

1 - 180 

 

PART 2 (Confidential Items - closed to the public) 
 

 
 



 

 
iii 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

IF YOU WOULD LIKE A VERSION OF THIS AGENDA, OR 
ANY OF ITS REPORTS, IN LARGE PRINT, BRAILLE, 
AUDIO OR IN ANOTHER LANGUAGE PLEASE CONTACT 
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES ON 01730 234073. 
 
 

Internet 
 

This agenda and its accompanying reports can also be found on the East 
Hampshire District Council website: www.easthants.gov.uk 

 

Public Attendance and Participation 
 

To ensure we operate a Covid safe meeting, public seating is limited and 
priority will be given to those attending to take part in the meeting.  Members 
of the public wishing to observe the meeting only, will not be permitted to 
attend this meeting without prior notice being given. Please email 
democratic.services1@easthants.gov.uk if you wish to attend to observe.  
Members of the public will also be able to view the meeting via the link on the 
council website. 
 
Please note that we may not be able to social distance members of the public 
and face masks are advised. Many of the Council’s meetings allow the public 
to make deputations on matters included in the agenda. Rules govern this 
procedure and for further information please get in touch with the contact 
officer for this agenda.  
 
Disabled Access 
 

All meeting venues have full access and facilities for the disabled. 
 

Emergency Procedure 
 
Please ensure that you are familiar with the location of all emergency exits 
which are clearly marked. In the unlikely event of an emergency an alarm will 
sound. 
 
PLEASE EVACUATE THE BUILDING IMMEDIATELY. 
 
DO NOT RE-ENTER THE BUILDING UNTIL AUTHORISED TO DO SO. 
 
No Smoking Policy 
 

All meeting venues operate a no smoking policy on all premises and ground 
 

http://www.easthants.gov.uk/
mailto:democratic.services1@easthants.gov.uk


 

 
iv 

. 
 

  
 



NON-EXEMPT  
 

                

EAST HAMPSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 17 December 2021 

 
LICENSING ACT 2003 – APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE – 
Rother Barn Christmas Tree Farm, Farnham Road, Liss, Hampshire GU33 
6LJ 
 
Senior Licensing Officer  

 
FOR DECISION  
 
Portfolio: N/A  
 
Director: Natalie Meagher 
 
Key Decision: No 
 
Report Number: EHDC/037/2021 

 

 
 
1.0 Purpose of Report  
 
1.1  To consider an application for a premises licence under the Licensing Act 

2003. 
 
 
2.0 Recommendation  
 

a) Grant the application  
b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to 

them 
c) refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor 
d) Reject the whole or part of the application 

 
3.0 Executive Summary  
 
3.1     Rother Projects 2017 Limited has applied for a new premises licence under 

the Licensing Act 2003 for Rother Barn Christmas Tree Farm, Farnham Road, 
Liss, Hampshire GU33 6LJ.The application is shown in  
appendix A. The plan of the premises and location plan are shown in 
appendix B and C. 

 
3.2  The applicant describes the premises as a moveable container bar situated 

within the premises which is primarily a Christmas tree farm. 
  

Page 1

Agenda Item 5



3.3 The operating schedule of the application, details the following licensable 
activities and hours requested.     

 
 
  

Activity Days Hours 

 
Live music outdoors 

 
Friday & Saturday 
 
Sunday 
 

 
18:00-23:00 
 
12:00-16:00 

 
Sale of alcohol on the 
premises                       

 
Friday & Saturday 
 
Sunday 
 

 
09:00 – 23:00 
 
09:00 – 16:00 
 

 
Opening Hours 
 
 
 
 

 
Friday & Saturday 
 
Sunday 
 
 

 
09:00 – 23:00 
 
09:00 – 16:00 
 

 
 

3.4 In accordance with East Hampshire District Council’s Licensing Policy, the 
Licensing Authority expects operating schedules to take account of the nature 
of the area where the premises are situated, the type of premises concerned, 
the licensable activities to be provided and the needs of the local community. 

 
3.5 The applicant has described, in the operating schedule, the steps they intend 

to take to promote the four licensing objectives, prevention of crime and 
disorder, public safety, prevention of public nuisance and protection of 
children from harm, as detailed below. 

 
General Licensing Objectives 
 
We will ensure that our management of the site is professional and 
responsible. We will offer staff training on the correct practices and hold the 
relevant personal license already. We will not serve alcohol or soft drinks in 
traditional glasses but will use re-usable toughened plastic cups/glasses. 
Appropriate number of staff to deal with the capacity of the particular event. 
Noise / entertainment in the way of music will be limited to non-offensive 
hours. 
 
Prevention of crime and disorder  
 
Any alcohol sales made will be for onsite consumption only, not to be taken 
off site. The hours of sale of alcohol are limited to weekend use only (the 
premises are not required to operate every day). Litter bins are provided as 
well as suitable lighting within the area. Appropriate training given to staff to 

Page 2



limit any incidents. 
 
Public safety  
 
Any alcohol sales made will be for onsite consumption only. Anybody who is 
considered drunk or disorderly will not be provided with any alcohol at the 
premises. No glasses used - toughened re-usable plastic only, and a deposit 
per cup is also requested, ensuring items are returned to us without 
unnecessary litter. Limited hours are requested on a remote site, no 
close/neighbouring properties should be affected. 

 
Prevention of public nuisance  
 
Noise will be kept to a reasonable limit, and any live music will be finished at 
the appropriate time. Lighting is on site as well as an area for customer 
parking at the top of the site. Neighbouring properties are a fair distance away 
and the site is remote (effectively the area in question is a small field, with a 
"container bar" situated within it). We can cater for a large number of people 
and would staff any event appropriately with the correct number of staff to 
deal with the capacity. 
 
Protection of children from harm 
 
Children will only be permitted on the premises when a "family event" is 
running. For example, we run a bonfire and firework evening. The time on 
these events is limited and all music etc is limited to a suitable time (last time 
we ran this event 2019, the entertainment was finished by 22.00 and the bar 
closed shortly after).  
Where a private party is taking place, it would be discussed with the organizer 
that children would not be permitted after a certain time. 
 

3.6 Designated Premises Supervisor 
 

The premises supervisor is named as Kelly Phipps. 
 

3.7 Responsible Authorities 
 

All responsible authorities have been consulted regarding this application. 
Environmental Health made a representation to the application as they have 
concerns that granting the licence would pose significant risk of public 
nuisance from noise. They have requested that should a licence be granted 
the following conditions be considered to reduce the risk of public nuisance by 
an acceptable amount. 
  
Conditions 
 
1. There shall be no more than 12 regulated entertainment events per 
calendar year. 

Page 3



 
2. There shall be a minimum of 10 days between each regulated 
entertainment event. 
 
 
3. Each regulated entertainment event shall be held on either Friday, 
Saturday, or Sunday, with no regulated entertainment events taking place 
over 2 or more days. 
 
4. The music noise level shall be no greater than 65dB(A) when measured as 
a 5-minute LAeq at a distance of 150m from the front of the stage on Andlers 
Ash Road.  
 
5. During events involving regulated entertainment, the applicant shall be in 
control of the speaker system. 
 
6. The licensee shall notify the Environmental Protection team at least 14 
days in advance of the 1st event from the date of this Licensing Hearing, so 
as attendance can be arranged for the implementation of condition number 4. 
This is to help ensure the licensee can accurately and effectively take noise 
measurements and comply with condition 4. 
 
The full representation from Environmental Health is shown in appendix D. 
 
In relation to condition 4 above a supporting map image has been provided by 
Environmental Health and is shown in appendix E. 
 
Hampshire Fire Service responded with no objections. 
 
Planning responded but their response was not relevant to the licensing 
objectives, but they advised that the applicant seek pre planning advice. 
 
No further comments were received from the remaining responsible 
authorities. 

 
3.8  Representations 
 

Representations have been received from interested persons and these are 
shown in full in appendix F. The representations relate to the prevention of 
public nuisance, protecting children from harm, public safety and the 
prevention of crime and disorder. One representation has been received 
supporting the premises licence application and is shown in appendix G. 
 
Some extracts are detailed below. 
 
‘Over the past year there have been several ‘raves’ going on late into the 
evening being it is impossible to sleep due to the dreadful noise.’ 
 
‘We are already plagued with people parking down our lane when an event is 
on at the Farm, making it difficult to access our estate at times.’ 

Page 4



 
‘Previous events have resulted in heavily intoxicated people walking down 
Andlers Ash Road shouting loudly at night having left the venue. Often this 
language is not remotely age appropriate for the many children who will have 
the misfortune of hearing them.’ 
 
‘It is highly likely that should a licence be obtained that there will be an 
increase in crime, disorder and anti-social behaviour.’ 
 
‘…there will be an increase risk of late-night vandalism and anti-social 
behaviour and potential damage to property and vehicles.’ 
 
‘…during events we have been able to hear every word of every song the 
band is playing…’ 
 
‘From a health and safety perspective given that the site is surrounded by 
hazards it ought to be considered inappropriate for the purpose intended.’ 
 
‘Previous temporary licences at this venue have resulted in excessive noise of 
loud music audible as far away as Abbess Way, Liss.’ 
 
‘… I have been forced to close my windows during previous events so that I 
do not have to listen to loud music.’ 
 
‘Cars already park on verges and the road near to the Rother Barn Farm 
when prior events have been held.’ 
 
‘There is a huge issue of safety for not only children but adults too with the 
mix of alcohol, the river being in such close proximity, the danger of crossing 
the railway line and the extremely busy road.’ 
 
‘The constant thud of the music was distinctly audible in our house with all the 
windows and doors closed and we live in a modern building with good double 
glazing.’ 
 
‘…the associated light from the stage, paths and coming and going of cars will 
do the opposite of conserving and enhancing the intrinsic quality of our “dark 
night skies”.’ 
 
‘The premises already hold several events a year and the gatherings are very 
noisy. The disturbance from the volume of music is considerable. This is 
usually followed by rowdy participants walking home along Andlers Ash Road. 
Parking is another issue.’ 
 
‘There was an event held this summer at which the noise level was 
ridiculous…The following morning, we found empty beer bottles thrown on our 
property…’ 

 
4.0 Additional Budgetary Implications 
 

Page 5



 N/A 
 
5.0 Background and relationship to the Corporate Strategy and Directorate 

Business Plan/s 
  
 N/A 
 
6.0 Options considered and reasons for the recommendation 
 
6.1 The Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to 

promoting the licensing objectives, which are: 
 

 The prevention of crime and disorder 

 Public safety 

 The prevention of public nuisance 

 The protection of children from harm 
 

In making its deliberations, the Committee is obliged to have regard to the 
Councils own Licensing Policy and National Guidance. The Committee must 
also have regard to the representations that have been made balanced 
against the conditions offered by the applicant and the evidence that it hears. 
 
 
The Committee must take one of the following steps, as it considers 
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 
 
e) Grant the application as asked 
f) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to 

them 
g) refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor 
h) Reject the whole or part of the application 
 

 
The Committee should note that it cannot modify the conditions or reject the 
whole or part of the application merely because it considers it desirable to do 
so. It must be appropriate to promote the licensing objectives. 

 
7.0 Resource Implications 
 
7.1 Financial Implications – None 
 
7.2 Human Resources Implications – None 
 
7.3 Other Resource Implications – None 
 
8.0 Legal Implications 
 
8.1 This is an application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 and must be 

determined in accordance with section 18 of the same Act and this will be in 
accordance with the requirements of the licensing objectives. 

Page 6



 
9.0 Risks 
 N/A 
 
10 Consultation 
 
10.1 This premises licence application has been consulted on with all responsible 

authorities and the public under the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
11 Communication 
 
11.1 The Licensing Sub-Committee are delegated to make the decision on this 

application. All interested parties will be sent a notice of decision following the 
hearing. 

 
Appendices 
 
This report consists of: 
 
Appendix A – Application form 
Appendix B – Plan of the premises 
Appendix C – Location plan 
Appendix D – Environmental Health representation 
Appendix E – Environmental Health map 
Appendix F – Representations 
Appendix G – Supporting representation 
 
Agreed and signed off by: 
 
Legal:      Surinder Atkar  06.12.2021 
Head of Neighbourhood Support:   Natalie Meagher  01.12.2021 

 
 
 

 
 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 37



Page 38

EHA_HadawayH
Typewriter
APPENDIX B



 
Rother Barn Christmas Tree Farm 

Scale: 1:5000

Printed on: 2021-11-24 12:02:59 © East Hampshire District Council - OS Licence 100024238

Page 39

EHA_HadawayH_1
Typewriter
APPENDIX C



This page is intentionally left blank



Direct Dial: 01730 234380 Direct Fax: 01730 234330 E-mail:

Liza.Turner-Fruhwirth@easthants.gov.uk

_________________________________

Memorandum
To:  Licensing Team
From: Lisa Duffy

         Our Ref:       CONSL/103824/21
Your Ref:     Rother Barn Christmas Tree
Date: 19 November 2021

Re: Rother Barn Christmas Tree Farm, Rother Barn, Farnham Road, Liss, GU33 6LJ

Thank you for consulting Environmental Protection on the above application.

This site has previously held events via TEN applications to the Council. Upon checking the
case history, we do not appear to have received any complaints about previous events, and
have not had cause to object to any applications. It is on record however, that we were
contacted by an individual regarding an event which took place, but the enquiry was
subsequently withdrawn by the individual following advice that answered their query that
was given to them by the licensing team. 

Upon reviewing the application, I have concerns about the potential noise issues as the
applicant is applying for live music in an open space area, that has residential properties in
the vicinity. A site visit was arranged with the applicant, Kelly Phipps, and our concerns were
discussed.

During the visit, a number of conditions were suggested and discussed, and subsequently,
further conditions have also been discussed with the applicant since the site visit.

Environmental Protection would like to make representations in respect of the above
application as I have concerns that granting the Licence would pose a significant risk
of public nuisance from noise.

I am satisfied that if any licence you are minded to grant is made subject to the following
conditions, this should reduce the risk of public nuisance by an acceptable amount.

1. There shall be no more than 12 regulated entertainment events per calendar year.

Page 41

EHA_HadawayH_2
Typewriter
APPENDIX D



2. There shall be a minimum of 10 days between each regulated entertainment event.

3. Each regulated entertainment event shall be held on either Friday, Saturday or Sunday,
with no regulated entertainment events taking place over 2 or more days.

4.  The music noise level shall be no greater than 65dB(A) when measured as a 5 minute
LAeq at a distance of 150m from the front of the stage on Andlers Ash Road. (supporting
map image enclosed)

5. During events involving regulated entertainment, the applicant shall be in
control of the speaker system.

6. The licensee shall notify the Environmental Protection team at least 14 days in advance
of the 1st event from the date of this Licensing Hearing, so as attendance can be arranged
for the implementation of condition number 4. This is to help ensure the licensee can
accurately and effectively take noise measurements and comply with condition 4.

I have raised my concerns with the applicant and they may amend the application by
confirming agreement to the above conditions with you in writing. Should you in due course
receive a satisfactory written agreement to the above conditions, you may consider that my
representations have been withdrawn.

However, in the event of the application subsequently going to a hearing, I would request
that the above conditions be considered by the Licensing Committee for any licence they
are minded to grant.

If you have any further questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,

Lisa Duffy
Environmental Protection Officer

Page 42



 

P
age 43



T
his page is intentionally left blank



From: Bill Allen  
Sent: 21 November 2021 14:44 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> 
Subject: The Rother Barn Tree farm Licence application 
 

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 
expecting. 

  

The Rother Barn Tree Farm Licence application  
 
I have concerns regarding the above application for a music / alcohol venue in our 
neighbouring  community.  
 
The reasons are as follows: 
 
Noise   The middle Andlers Ash road is only 0.6 mile from the venue. All the properties  in this area 
will be affected every weekend and Friday nights from 5pm to 11pm my this  noise including the new 
housing estate of 77 houses under construction. 
 
The noise regulations state that any noise coming from a licensed venue should not cause a 
statutory or public nuisance. If nose should interfere significantly with an individuals right to enjoy 
their home life this is Unreasonable Noise 
 
When people work all week the weekends are their family time to send in there gardens and homes. 
They do not won’t the constant sound of  music banging away in the background  until 11pm and 
then have to  listen to the alcohol fuelled venue attendees  making there way home down Andlers 
Ash Road  into central Liss. 
 
This part  of Liss is a residential area this is not place to have a music / alcohol venue.  There are 
plenty of music venues in Petersfeild and a lively pub in Liss for people to enjoy themselves.   
 

Page 45

mailto:licensing@easthants.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



From: Katie Allen  
Sent: 03 November 2021 11:49 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> 
Subject: Rother Barn Farm License application 
 

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 
expecting. 

  

To Whomever it concerns  
 
I'm writing in response to the recent application for a music and alcohol license for Rother Barn Tree 
Farm. 
I'm really supportive of local, independent businesses and I'm pleased to see the development of 
this location however when this venue has had recent events the noise disruption has been 
considerable. 

from the venue and during events have been able to hear every word of 
every song the band is playing for the duration of the event.  I'd be interested to see if this is in 
breach of the licensing rules and I'm concerned of the public nuisance if these events are more 
frequent. 
 
I'm happy to discuss further if required. 
 
Many thanks 
Katie Allen 
 

Page 47

mailto:licensing@easthants.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Page 49



Page 50



From: A Barratt  
Sent: 08 November 2021 14:08 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> 
Subject: Objection to Application for a Premises License 
 

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 
expecting. 

  

Dear Sir/Madam,  
 
I am writing concerning the application for a premises licence at Rother Barn Tree Farm, Liss, GU33 
6LJ. The application is for live music outdoors and supply of alcohol. 
 
The site is in close proximity to and enclosed on three sides by the A3, the main train line joining 
London and Portsmouth, and a river. 
 
It's presumably safe to assume that if permitted this venue will be dispersing its fair share of 
inebriated young men and women, some of whom may have arrived by car but later feel it more 
responsible to walk home rather than drive. From a health and safety perspective given that the site 
is surrounded by hazards it ought to be considered inappropriate for the purpose intended. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Alexander Barratt 
 

Page 51

mailto:licensing@easthants.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



From: Jacky Beagley  
Sent: 15 November 2021 11:10 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> 
Subject: Our objection to Application Number 033421 
 

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 
expecting. 

  

To Whom it may concern, 
 
We have only been made aware of this application today the 15th November 2021 and would like to 
formally object to the grant of license application 033421 at the Rother Barn Christmas Tree 
Farm.  Previous temporary licences at this venue have resulted in excessive noise of loud music 
audible as far away as Abbess Way, Liss. 
 
Thank you for your consideration of this issue. 
 
Regards 
 
Jacky and Bob Beagley 

 

 

Page 53

mailto:licensing@easthants.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



From: Lynn  
Sent: 21 November 2021 13:59 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> 
Subject: Rother Barn Tree Farm 
 

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 
expecting. 

 
To the licensing manager, 
 
I wish to raise my objections to the application of a license at the above Farm.  It does not have 
buildings which can house live music without disruption to local residents.  I’ve seen that they have 
erected barns but they would not hold bands and people in sufficient number inside, so the noise 
would be external and disruptive. 
Parking and additional cars would also impact on residents late at night, especially to people on 
Andlers Ash road. 
Please consider very carefully the impact of this application on the local residents. 
Thank you 
L Beaton 

 

 
 
 
Sent from Mail for Windows 
 

Page 55

mailto:licensing@easthants.gov.uk
https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=550986


This page is intentionally left blank



-----Original Message----- 
From: Verna Bentley   
Sent: 21 November 2021 15:25 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> 
Cc: Verna Bentley 
Subject: Rother Tree Farm - Premises Licence Application 
 
CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and 
attachments that you’re expecting. 
 
 
FAO Licensing Manager 
 
I strongly object to the above license knowing it will degrade the area by increasing 
noise levels and creating litter problems, it will also compromise road safety and lead 
to possible alcohol and drug abuse. 
 
Yours  faithfully 
Verna Bentley 

 
 

 

Page 57

mailto:licensing@easthants.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



From: neil.r.bentley  
Sent: 18 November 2021 18:57 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> 
Subject: 033421 Rother Tree Farm - Premises Licence Application 
 

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 
expecting. 

  

18th November 2021 
FAO Licensing Manager 
Penns Place 
Petersfiels 
GU33 6LJ 
 
Application for a Premises License @ Rother Barn Tree Farm 
By Rother Projects 2017 Ltd 
 
(Just to note, this was brought to my attention by a neighbour via a friend of his who 

saw it under Public Notices in the Petersfield Post and just to say the notice that's 

displayed on the above premises is not prominent from the road side.) 
 
** I STRONGLY OBJECT TO A PREMISES LICENSE FOR THIS SITE. ** 
 
This license if granted will devastate the relative tranquillity of the surrounding area, 
consider: 
# the noise from such events 
# the increase in traffic noise 
# road safety re parking Farnham Road 
# pedestrian safety - no public footpath 
# possible alcohol abuse 
# possible drug abuse 
# public nuisance problems 
# litter etc. 
 
I hope you will refuse this application on the above grounds together with the South Downs 
Local Plan policy SD7 which seeks to “ensure that development does not harm the relative 
tranquillity of the National Park and to encourage the conservation and enhancement of 
positive tranquillity factors. 
 
Yours faithfully 
Neil R. Bentley 

 

 
 

Page 59

mailto:licensing@easthants.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



From: Deborah Berry  
Sent: 21 November 2021 09:51 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> 
Subject: Rother Barn Tree Farm objection... 
 

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 
expecting. 

  

We would like to object to the proposed licence at Rother Barn Tree Farm due to noise from 
music/crowds including vehicles to and from the venue late at night, extra pollution, and the 
likelihood of litter, parking issues with extra traffic and the possibility of antisocial behaviour late at 
night due to alcohol.  
 
The Liss area is already congested with too much traffic and noise for a rural area. 
 
Thanking you in anticipation. 
 
Regards 
Mr & Mrs Berry 
 

Page 61

mailto:licensing@easthants.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Dear Sirs, 

I am writing to register my objection to the Rother Barn Tree Farm, Liss licence application. There are quite a number 

of reasons for this which I outline below: 

Licensing Objectives 

The prevention of crime and disorder – Previous events have resulted in heavily intoxicated people walking down 

Andlers Ash Road shouting loudly at night having left the venue. Often this language is not remotely age appropriate 

for the many children who will have the misfortune of hearing them. There is no sensible alternative other than to 

walk down Andlers Ash Road, unless leaving by car. It is highly likely that should a licence be obtained that there will 

be an increase in crime, disorder and anti-social behaviour. This will place an unacceptable demand on already 

stretched local policing services.  

There will be an increase in pedestrians crossing the partially barriered railway crossing on Andlers Ash Road. Given 

people may well have been drinking all day there is the prospect of heavily intoxicated persons attempting to cross 

the railway with no physical barrier preventing them from walking in the path of an oncoming train. The fastest 

route to the railway station (or Liss village) is to walk along the railway line and as such I am concerned that this may 

lead to instances of trespass on the railway. 

The High Court ruled in East Lindsey District Council V Abu Hanif [2016] that “The prevention of crime and disorder 

requires a prospective consideration of what is warranted in the public interest, having regard to the twin 

considerations of prevention and deterrence.” It is apparent to me that there is currently no effective deterrence or 

measure to prevent anti-social behaviour or the criminality I have highlighted above which only serves to increase 

the likelihood of it occurring in the future, particularly given the duration and finishing times of the sale of alcohol in 

a residential area with very limited egress routes.  

Public Safety – The venue is located on an unlit national speed limit road with no pavement and insufficient parking 

for those attending. During previous events, cars have been scattered around the area as there are no parking 

controls or enforcement. This road then merges with the A3 (70mph). The result of all of this is, in my opinion, a very 

dangerous environment. This application will result in intoxicated people wandering out into a road with no lighting 

where cars are travelling at up to 60mph (if they are obeying the speed restrictions in place) and with limited 

visibility of any pedestrians owing the presence of parked cars on the side of the road. If someone was attempting to 

design the most dangerous road in England, it would probably look something like that.  

Furthermore, for those who are intending to either use public transport or walk, there is little alternative other than 

to walk from one unlit national speed limit road with no pavement into another national speed limit road that acts as 

another on/off slip from the A3 with cars travelling around the bends at up to 60mph.  

If a pedestrian manages to safely negotiate those hazards, they are pretty much forced to use Andlers Ash Road to 

get to either the village or local rail services. This requires them to cross a railway crossing which I have highlighted.    

Prevention of Public Nuisance 

The venue is proposing to have outdoor amplified music in a residential area. My own house is 

and I have been forced to close my windows during previous events so that I do not have to listen to loud 

music. It was indeed so loud that on one occasion several neighbours came out into the street (including me) to try 

and work out what the noise was. It was only at that point that I realised the farm had a temporary events licence. 

There are young children in this area who are trying to sleep long before the finish time of 2300hrs. The noise caused 

by venue operating is quite simply unacceptable in a residential area. In addition to this, there is the noise of drunk 

people walking past the residential properties into the early hours of the morning, sometimes shouting at the top of 

their voices. There is also the significant increase in cars and the noise this causes. I will refer to the incompatibility 

of this application with the South Downs Plan below which further strengthens the argument in respect of this 

licensing objective.  Page 63



Previous events have also resulted in cars being parked up Andlers Ash Road. This creates further significant noise as 

people leave. For some, those cars have remained there until later the following afternoon resulting in the 

pavements being blocked by inconsiderate parking. This forces wheelchairs and those with pushchairs out into the 

road.  

Previous events have also resulted in increased litter with discarded bottles and cans being left down Andlers Ash 

Road. This is a road where there is usually very little litter so the impact of the venue is particularly noticeable.  

South Downs National Park Authority Strategic Priorities 

This application quite clearly breaches two key strategic priorities of the SDNPA. The first is SD7 which outlines the 

need for tranquillity to be improved or maintained. It is very clear that an outdoor music venue operating regularly is 

hugely out of step with this priority.  

The second is SD8 (dark night skies). The venue, being outdoors, has little alternative other that to create huge 

amounts of light pollution. The proposed use of this venue is therefore highly incompatible with this strategic 

priority.  

I would also like to draw attention to the following paragraph from the SDNPA Plan: 

“5.62 Habitats, particularly woodlands, should not be considered as a ‘natural shield’ to lighting, because of the 

impact on an unlit habitat. Lighting that would spill into sensitive habitats should be shielded or removed particularly 

if nocturnal species are present.” 

Protection of Biodiversity 

The area is fortunate to be home to many nocturnal (including protected) species including bats and owls alongside 

other daytime species. S40 Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act 2006 places a statutory obligation on 

public authorities to protect biodiversity. I have significant concerns regarding the impact of amplified music and 

lighting on local biodiversity. As referred to in the SDNPA, woodland should not be considered an appropriate 

natural shield.   

I am somewhat concerned that the licensee in making this application does not appear to have carried out any 

consultation with local residents who will very clearly be affected. It does not give me confidence that they would 

seek to work in partnership with residents to mitigate any ongoing concerns that arose as a result of the licenced 

activities.  

In view of the above, I respectfully request that the licensing committee refuse this application. 

Yours Faithfully,  

Daniel Berry 

Daisy Berry  

Page 64



From:  
Sent: 20 November 2021 08:58 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> 
Subject: License application for Rother Projects Ltd. - objection 
 

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 
expecting. 

 
Dear Sir/Madam,  
 
I am writing to raise concerns over Rother Projects attaining a license for entertainment purposes 
such as music (although no maximum decibel levels have been stipulated) and alcohol availability 
over hours greater than most public houses. I assume this is being sought on the back of recent 
presumably successful music events that have taken place already which have been sporadic but 
nevertheless invasive. 
 
At times when such events have been hosted by Rother Projects at Barn Tree Farm in the past, the 
noise pollution extends to our house which is intrusive and the thought that this could happen every 
week is extremely worrying.  For residents even closer to the Prince bridge end of Andlers Ash Road, 
I can only express my deepest sympathy if this goes ahead.  It will be invasive to children in the area 
and could easily encourage antisocial behaviour.  
 
We have over the years lost I believe at least 3 pubs in Liss and we do not really need a festival style 
offering in such a tranquil community.  
 
I would therefore like to express my objection to the terms of this licence, its projected opening 
hours and the potential risk of undesirable consequences which are surely better avoided than 
having to be dealt with. Andlers Ash Road is already a busy, overused rabbit run and with the new 
development on the Hilliers site nanely Andlers Wood this will only get worse, and thus more 
dangerous.  
 
As mentioned, the details received do not mention allowable noise levels, nor do they mention the 
maximum number of patrons being accommodated. I can only assume this will be capped by the 
license if indeed it is granted (which I hope it will not be of course).  Prevention in this case I do 
believe is better than cure. 
 
Yours Sincerely, 
 
Andlers Ash Resident (very concerned) 
 
 

Page 65

mailto:licensing@easthants.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



From: Phil Carpenter  
Sent: 19 November 2021 16:19 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> 
Subject: Alcohol & Music Licence - Rother Barn Tree Farm. Objection. 
 

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 
expecting. 

  

Dear EHDC Licencing Manager, 
We wish to object to the granting of an Alcohol & Music Licence for Rother Bank Tree farm. 
This site is entirely unsuitable for the activities they are proposing and contravenes several 
items of the South Downs Park policies. 
Specifically we set out the following issues:-  
1/ Noise. It would appear (as there are no suitable buildings on this site) that the events 
would be held outside. As the proposal must be for more than 200 people attending these 
events (presumably every weekend) the resulting noise level would be in breach of the 
SDNP policy on tranquillity (SD7). 
2/ Light pollution. If the SDNP policy on 'dark night sky's' mean anything then the attendant 
illumination of any sort of stage together with the associated illumination of alcohol 
provision and attending traffic and people for ease of access & egress would be a breach to 
the SDNP Plan (SD9). 
3/ Parking & Traffic. Parking would for at least 100 cars (if the proposal is for more than 200 
people to attend) and this would require a substantial car park in order to avoid car being 
parked outside of the site which happens from time to time at present. The current 
activities on the site means that people buying Christmas trees do not arrive in one block at 
one time and therefore car parking is not such an issue. However with 100 plus vehicles all 
arriving within a short time of one another on a narrow access road the problems will be 
greatly magnified. This access road is not designed for such a bulk of traffic. 
4/ The Licence. The proposal is for a licence to run from 9AM to 11pm on Fridays & 
Saturdays. This means that the events they are proposing would also be running over a 
similar timescale. However well controlled the sale of alcohol is, it is inevitable for a degree 
of antisocial behaviour to result and as the only way to access this site is by car it will also 
mean that driving under the influence will be a significant issue. It would also appear that 
the on-site facilities are sadly lacking and there would need to be a considerable 
expenditure on toilet facilities etc to avoid public health problems. 
 
We hope that you will give serious consideration to these concerns. 
 
Phil & Ellen Carpenter 

 
 

Page 67

mailto:licensing@easthants.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

LICENSING APPLICATION 033431 

OVERVIEW  

1. In the absence of adequate supporting detail from the applicant on how it plans to 
mitigate the key licensing issues, it is not possible to support the application as it stands. 

PUBLIC NUISANCE 

2. Parking: No details are given in the application over the planned maximum number 
of vehicles or attendees.   

 a.    Will off-road parking be sufficient?   

b. While no details of vehicle numbers are provided in the application, an 
extract from the applicant’s Facebook page entry for 5 Nov 21 states: 1. Gates will be 
open just before 6pm - parking will be busy and we are asking anyone who can walk 
to the event, or car share if at all possible. 
 
c. Requests to travel by foot or car-share notwithstanding, what is to prevent 
on-road parking at any permitted future event, with its attendant increased risk of 
accidents? 

 
3. Pollution: No details are provided in the application over the planned numbers of 

attendees.  Nor are there any details over the numbers of portaloos that will be 
provided at the site.  However, an extract from the applicant’s Facebook page entry 
for 2 Nov 21 states: We have a max capacity of 500 people and have sold around half 
of these to date. 

a. Will the portaloos be sufficient to cope with a maximum of 500?  If not, there 
is a danger of contamination of the surrounding area.  This could lead to 
attendant unpleasant lingering odours as well as pollution seepage into the 

. 

4. Noise: The application states that the height of the stage is planned to be 3.5m.   

a. This means that the music from on stage-speakers will be emanating from 
approximately 4m to perhaps 6m or higher, depending on the size and/or stacking of 
the musicians’ amplifiers.   

b. Consequently, the sound waves will be able to clear lower lying natural sound 
baffles such as hedges.  Evidence of previous functions from this site shows that the 
music is clearly audible at least as far along as . 

c. The application site map shows that the usual position for the stage is the 
southern boundary of Area 1.  This means that the majority of the sound will be 
transmitted northwards towards the village. 

Page 69



 2 

d.  The UK’s prevailing wind is south westerly.  This will help to propagate the 
sound waves along affecting all the properties along and off its 
ribbon development. 

e. The impact of unwanted noise levels - until 2300 on Fridays and Saturdays - 
along and off will probably be felt most in the warmer weather 
when people are entitled to the quiet enjoyment of their gardens and will also have 
windows and doors open.  However, until government advice changes, we are 
currently encouraged to keep our houses well ventilated to reduce the risk of 
catching Covd-19.  This means that even in colder weather there would be an impact 
of unwanted noise from this site, insinuating itself into our houses. 

f. Alternative stage position.  If EHDC were to require the stage to be sited on 
the eastern boundary of Area, 1 the sound waves would be transmitted back across 
Rother Barn Christmas Tree Farm’s own property, out across the A3 and then would 
propagate onwards across open fields before finally attenuating.  

PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER 

5. What percentage of the attendees are expected to travel by public transport – or 
walk to the site from homes in the main part of the village?    

6. Judging by the advice issued on the applicant’s Facebook page on 5 Nov 21, i.e. to 
travel by foot (or car-share), it would seem that a large percentage – the majority? – of a 
maximum number of 500 could be walking. 

7. Those walking from homes in the village, the train station or the bus stops will need 
to walk from the centre of Liss then down to gain access to the site.  They 
would then need to return along  and this would be late at night on 
Fridays and Saturdays.   

8. On occasions, and perhaps determined by the nature of the event, some of those 
returning along to the village centre may be under the influence of alcohol 
and or drugs.  The applicant does seem to recognise this potentiality - and that some 
attendees may fall under the influence at its events, in the text used at Annex 2 of its 
application: Anybody who is considered drunk or disorderly will not be provided with any 
alcohol at the premises. 

9. Accordingly, there will be an increased risk of late-night vandalism and anti-social 
behaviour and potential damage to property and vehicles. 

PERIODICITY  

10. There appear to have been 8 previous occasions where applications for a temporary 
licence have been granted.  But 7 of these were for a maximum of 1 day and the other one 
was for 2 consecutive days.   

11. These 8 events were spread over a period of 4+ years from 19 Aug 17 to 5 Nov 21. 

Page 70



 3 

12. This application now seeks a license for 3 consecutive days - Friday, Saturday and 
Sunday - apparently each week and apparently indefinitely.  156 days per year - year on 
year.    

13. In addition, the application seeks a licence until 2300 on each and every Friday and 
Saturday. 

SUMMARY 

14. The application lacks detail – particularly over numbers of vehicles and attendees. 

15. The application does not explain how mitigation action would be taken to address 
the key licensing issues. 

16. The periodicity requested in this application is of a totally different league to the 
periodicity of the applications granted during the last 4+ years. 

17. The periodicity requested would compound all the issues referred to above. 

18. Given all this, it is not possible to support the application as it stands. 

 

 

Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Lynda Hill < >  
Sent: 20 November 2021 17:29 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared 
Subject: Attn Licensing Manager - Re Rother Barn Tree Farm (Rother Projects 2017 Ltd) - Application 
for Music and Alcohol License 
 

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 
expecting. 

  

 

 

  

Dear Sir 
 
I am a resident for almost 20 years in . 
It has just been brought to my attention that the above have applied for licences for Alcohol 
& Music,  which I object to.  This part of is a particularly popular with families and older 
residents  
 
Granting of this licence will cause significant disruption to our lives and the tranquillity of 
this part of .  
Points for consideration are:- 

•  Antisocial Behaviour - having an alcohol licence from 9am to 11pm every Friday and 
Saturday will result in anti-social behaviour as attendees making their way home into 

at the end of the evening , potentially also causing damage to cars and 
property 

• Traffic - There would be a noticable increase in traffic as people attend. More 
importantly when they leave en mass at 11.30  - likely causing noticeable disruption 
every weekend. 

• Parking - Cars already park on verges and the road near to the Rother Barn Farm 
when prior events have been held . This is dangerous and will get worse if the licence 
is granted.  

• Noise - The noise of music , cars , attendees will cause significant disruption and 
likely in breach of the South Downs National Park tranquillity policy (SD7)   

• Light Pollution - the light from the stage , paths and coming and going of cars will not 
conserve and enhance the intrinsic  quality of our 'dark night skies as laid out in the 
SDNP Plan (SD9) 

I trust that you will listen to the local residents and not grant the licences. 
 
Kathleen Collier 

Page 73



 

Page 74



From: Hannah Cooper  
Sent: 14 November 2021 15:15 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared 
Subject: Application 033421 - Rother Projects 2017 Limited 
 

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 
expecting. 

  

 To whom it may concern,  
  
As a local resident, my address being  I wish to a license 
to perform live music and the supply of alcohol at the above location.  
  
The reasons for my objection is : 
  
Rother Barn is in close proximity to 
in addition to several other roads and the live music outdoors will be a disruption to us all. We all 
live on the outskirts of a quiet village for the reason that it’s much quieter than closer to the village, 
and having this music Friday and Saturday and Sunday will be a massive disruption to this.  
 
I also object to the liquor license on the basis of anti social behaviour which we are already 
experiencing in excess in in recent years.  
  
Kind regards,  
Hannah 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 

Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank



From:  
Sent: 14 November 2021 13:51 
To: 
Subject: Application 033421 - Rother Projects 2017 Limited 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
As a local resident, our address being we wish to 
object to the granting of a license to perform live music and the supply of alcohol at the above 
location.  
 
The reasons for our objection are as follows:- 
 
Rother Barn is in close proximity to the houses in 

 Live music staged outdoors will be clearly heard by us all. The Rother Barn site 
is situated next to the A3 and we are further concerned that this will result in the volume of the 
music and any accompanying announcements being cranked up louder in order to drown out the 
considerable road noise. We also view the applicants request for these activities which are shown as 
9AM to 11PM Friday and Saturday and 9AM to 4PM Sunday as being excessive and showing little 
concern for the quality of life of whose weekends risk being ruined as a result. 
 
Where the liquor license is concerned we object to this on the basis that it has the potential to 
aggravate the alcohol fuelled anti-social behaviour already experienced in    
 
Yours Faithfully 
 
Lynda and Paul Cooper 

Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank



         
         
         
 
         18th November 2021 
 
The Licensing Manager 
EHDC 
Penns Place 
Petersfield 
Hampshire  GU31 4EX 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Re: Open application 033421 – Premises Licence for Rother Barn Christmas Tree Farm 
Applicants – Rother Projects 2017 Limited 
 
We wish to register an objection to this application. 
 
General Objectives 
 
It is not clear from the application what the maximum capacity is for events held on this site or who monitors 
capacity and sets out the number of staff required.   It is also not clear how many events are to be held 
throughout the year but the application is for music and alcohol to be provided every Friday, Saturday and 
Sunday over certain hours so this will add to the already busy roads around the site, groups of people crossing 
over the railway line and cars and event goers passing neighbouring properties until 11 pm on Fridays and 
Saturdays if indeed the site is vacated at 11 pm.  With the sale of alcohol being provided from 9 am each morning 
could this encourage people to stay overnight turning the event into a scaled down music festival. 
 
Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
 
Newspapers are constantly reporting about crimes being committed which are alcohol related!  This area is not a 
remote area and event goers will need to pass either in cars or walking to get to this site 
 
Public Safety 
 
Although someone who is considered drunk or disorderly will not be provided with any further alcohol they are 
then likely to return home or go on from this venue after having been drinking and there are many safety issues 
around the site with the railway line where from the crossing in to the site there is no 
pavement or street lights, the busy A3 and indeed the close proximity     
 
Prevention of public nuisance 
 
The site if far from remote and we would not consider to be “a fair distance away” from 
the proposed site.  The conditions state that “Noise is to be kept to a reasonable level”  –  the previous events 
held at this site have not been at what we would describe as a “reasonable level” so who would make this 
decision and monitor the level?  Is it really possible to play music and control a capacity crowd and not cause a 
public nuisance to anyone ?  The music level at previous events was intrusive and much more 
of these events will without a doubt disrupt the way we live now.  We moved to to enjoy the 
agricultural views from inside and outside without constant disruption at this end of a  
   
 
 
 
 

Page 79



Protection of Children From Harm 
 
There is a huge issue of safety for not only children but adults too with the mix of alcohol, the river being in such 
close proximity, the danger of crossing the railway line and the extremely busy road. 
 
We feel very strongly that this is not the right area for events such as these and if this application was granted 
would greatly affect the value of around the site. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
K and J Covey 
 
 
 

Page 80



-----Original Message----- 
From: Patricia Craig < > 
Sent: 15 November 2021 17:00 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared < > 
Subject: Rother Projects 2017 Limited  
 
CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and 
attachments that you’re expecting. 
 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
I am writing to you to express concern about the above application for licensing. 
 
We live in 

 There are also  

 
On southdowns.gov.uk website   ‘, the South 
Downs National Park Authority having responsibility to conserve and enhance the 
natural beauty, wildlife and cultural heritage within the National Park and a duty to 
foster the economic and social wellbeing of communities. After the recent pandemic, 
people have been leaving cities in droves to move to areas like ours , realising the 
importance that living somewhere in peace and tranquillity can have on our collective 
and individual mental health and general wellness. Policy SD7 itself states that it’s 
purpose is to ensure development does not harm the relative tranquillity of the 
National Park and to encourage the conservation and enhancement of positive 
tranquillity factors. 
 
The application to have live outdoor music until 11pm  Friday and Saturday and 12 
till 4pm Sundays on every weekend of the year surely does not contribute to the 
peace and tranquillity of the the surroundings in anyone’s book. Our cultural heritage 
as mentioned above surely does not encompass noise pollution pumped out 
relentlessly to those of us in the vicinity who are forced to listen to it and cannot 
escape. We speak from experience, having already endured a couple of events prior 
to lockdown and more recently a bonfire party on November 5th this year. The 
constant thud of the music was distinctly audible in  

 The 
extra noise and nuisance factor of lots of vehicles disgorging onto the  at the end 
of any event held there also needs mentioning , as in all probability there will be 
disruption until 11.30 if not later.  There is no bus route so that means a great many 
more vehicles on the road. We all know that sound travels further at night and in 
warmer weather,  

 and 
this will affect a great many more people than you might think just through simple 
physics. It will be an absolute blight on our lives. As for the wildlife, no one ever asks 
their views but I expect they will be as far away from this aural insult as they can 
possibly be and who can blame them? 
 

Page 81



Rother Barn is not situated in the middle of nowhere, it is on the edge of  
, so it is unfair of them to think they can inflict this upon the community. As to to 
whether the business will contribute to the economic situation in the village, that is 
highly doubtful as most people attending events will not be venturing into the village 
to spend any money in the existing businesses. I should think the only beneficiaries 
will be the applicants. I have no desire to stand in the way of enterprise but one 
person’s attempt to make money should not be at the expense of others who choose 
to live in the  for the peace and tranquillity (SD7) it affords. 
 
I note that  have also applied for a similar license. What 
is this, an attempt to turn  into Party Central? If both applications are passed and 
both premises run events concurrently, the noise would be intolerable. 
 
Thank you for considering our views. Please reject this application and keep  as 
The Hidden Village, not the Hideous Village. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Jonathan and Patricia Craig 
Sent from my iPad 
 

Page 82



From: Anthony Dodson < >  
Sent: 13 November 2021 12:41 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared < > 
Subject: Objection to premises license Application No. 033421 
 

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 
expecting. 

  

Dear Sir/ Madam  
 
I would like to object to the premises license application for a supply of alcohol and performance of 
live music at the Rother Barn Tree Farm  I moved to a few months ago and did so 
for the peace and quiet afforded to residents of  I work shifts in the care industry and would not 
like to be kept awake by loud music on the weekend or by screaming and swearing drunkards 
making their way through my newly found after a drinking and deafening 
night out.  
 
Knowing the lovely people that are my neighbours I am sure I will not be the only person to object. 
Thank you for your kind attention and consideration in this matter. 
 
Yours sincerely  
Anthony Dodson 

 

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank



-----Original Message----- 
From: Christopher Drake < >  
Sent: 19 November 2021 19:05 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared < > 
Subject: Rother Barn Tree Farm  
 
CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and 
attachments that you’re expecting. 
 
 
Dear Licensing Manager. 
 
After just moving to  to what we thought was a a town and county that was proud 
of keeping it green and considerate to its residents. 
Its planning restrictions tight and responsible just added our respect and feeling safe 
for our future here in . 
 
I just hope you do not let alcohol and loud music and all that comes with it ie traffic, 
air and light pollution ruin what we thought we were safe from. 
 
Please do not consent to the licence and let us down. 
 
Christopher Christine Drake 

 

Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Lisa Eddy < >  
Sent: 19 November 2021 16:39 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared < > 
Subject: Rother Barn Tree Farm licence application 
 

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 
expecting. 

  

Licensing Manager, Penns Place 
 
Dear Sir/Madam,  
 
I am writing to express my concern about the potentially damaging effects which could be caused by 
the granting of a licence to the Rother Barn Tree Farm to host live music events and sell alcohol 
every weekend. 
 
I live on  and have already been kept awake at night when 
live music events have been held at this venue. The thought that this could become a regular event 
every Friday, Saturday and Sunday is very disturbing. This area is part of the South Downs National 
Park and it seems very likely that the noise from the music, cars and attendees will cause significant 
disruption and be in breach of the SDNP tranquility policy (SD7). 
 
Further concerns are that traffic would noticeably increase as people attend and leave en masse at 
the end of the evening. With the new housing  a further increase in 
traffic along the road could cause considerable disruption. Cars already park on verges and the slip 
road near to the Rother Barn Farm when events have been held there previously. This is dangerous 
and will only get worse if the licence is granted.   
 
In addition to this, the associated light from the stage, paths and coming and going of cars will do 
the opposite of conserving and enhancing the intrinsic quality of our "dark night skies" as laid out in 
the SDNP Plan (SD9). 
 
Finally, the granting of an alcohol licence from 9am to 11pm every Friday and Saturday could lead to 
seriously anti-social behaviour as attendees make their way home after the events.  
 
The character of this area is rural and tranquil. It would be very wrong to change that in such a major 
way by granting this licence when people have bought homes and live here to enjoy that very 
character. It would be very wrong to put the desire by this company to make money above the 
welfare of whose lives would most probably be made a misery every weekend if this 
licence were to be granted.  
 
Thank you for your attention, 
 
Mrs Lisa Eddy 
( ) 
 

Page 87



This page is intentionally left blank



From: D. John Evans < >  
Sent: 20 November 2021 14:45 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared < > 
Subject: Rather Barn Tree Farm Application for Music and Alcohol 
 

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 
expecting. 

  

We wish to object to this application on the following grounds :  
 
1. Noise pollution from music near residential areas 
2. Light pollution in a “dark night skies” area. 
3. Parking - insufficient parking for such events.  Cars have parked dangerously on the verges and slip 
road when events have been held there previously. 
4. Heavy traffic, fumes and noise pollution when people attend and leave the events. 
5. Potential for anti-social behaviour, made worse by granting alcohol license. 
6. In short, we feel that the granting of this licence will cause a significant disruption to our lives and 
to the tranquility of  
 
 
D.John and J.Maggie Evans 

 
 

Page 89



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Samantha Exton < >  
Sent: 04 November 2021 21:27 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared < > 
Subject: Rotherham Christmas tree farm 
 

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 
expecting. 

  

I write to lodge my concerns of granting the above a licence to sell alcohol and have an 
entertainment licence. My concerns are as follows:- 
 
1. The increase in traffic on a  
2. Noise pollution.  
3. Possible drunken shenanigans. 
4. Increase in people parking on the road on the already sharp/blind corner. 
5. May increase the crime rate in local area.  
6. For those that may walk to the venue it is a very dark road with no pavement or street lighting. 
 
I hope you take my concerns in to consideration when you make your final decision. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Mrs Samantha Exton  
 
Get Outlook for Android 
 

Page 91

https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg


This page is intentionally left blank



From: Mike Ffrench-lynch < >  
Sent: 20 November 2021 09:36 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared < > 
Subject: Objection to Application No: 033421 Rother Barn Tree Farm 
 

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 
expecting. 

 

Sir 
 
I write to voice my objection to the application made by and for the licencing of Rother Barn Tree 
Farm. 
 
As a resident of for more than 20 years, 

 I have great concerns that this application will cause significant 
disturbance to  set proudly within the 
boundaries of the South Downs National Park. 
 
My concerns touch on the following aspects. 
 
Noise - it is clearly evident form recent stand alone events at Rother Barn Tree Farm, that there will 
be considerable noise pollution invading the  

I attach a video file of the noise felt from an 
event on 5th November 2021 taken at 2017hrs  
 
Light Pollution.- in recent history development within has always been in consideration to light 
pollution and so it has been for the develop without street lighting and more recently lade 
down within the South Downs National Park Plan (SD9). This licencing and event proposal with 
associated light from a stage, paths and increased traffic does not conserve and enhance but will 
negatively impact the quality of our dark night skies. 
 
Parking - with limited site access on I do not believe they is enough capacity for parking 
on site during events and so there will be likely impact to on site parking in a location not capable of 
helping this, especially so close to tight bends. Spillover of parking onto the lanes near by are also 
likely to impact the countryside floral and fauna alongside these roads. 
 
Traffic - there is likely to be a notable increase in traffic in the village throughout the weekends due to 
events drawing particular concern to late night traffic leaving en mass. 
 
Anti-social behavior - I believe events at this location will inherently increase late night anti-social 
behavior negatively impacting a residential village.  
 
Local business need - there is no gain to be made to the village of Liss with the addition of this 
licenced venue. The Village is served well by  an established 

 This is located at the heart of the village and forms part of the community make up. Any 
additional licenced venues will either needlessly detract from this or draw in 
external usage and negative impact to the village from persons not residing in the village not effected 
by this proposal. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Michael ffrench-Lynch 

 

Page 93



This page is intentionally left blank



From: A Field  
Sent: 21 November 2021 12:45 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared 
Cc: 
Subject: Objection to Licensing Application for Rother Barn Christmas Tree Farm, Liss 
 

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 
expecting. 

  

Dear Sir,  
 
Please find following our objection to Licensing Application for Rother Barn Christmas Tree Farm, 
Liss. 
 
Background: 
Andlers Ash Road is a quiet residential area. It has narrow pedestrian access to one side of the road 
only and is not well lit. People chose to live in this location because it is quiet, has minimal footfall in 
either daylight or night hours and minimal crime. 
Pedestrian access ends in Andlers Ash Road after the rail crossing. The remainder of 
Andlers Ash Road and Farnham Road which leads to the site has no lighting and no 
pedestrian access. Pedestrians either have to walk on the grass verge or the road. 
During previous events cars were parked on the grass verge on Farnham Road near the 
site. Pedestrians would have to use the road to gain access to the site. 
Andlers Ash Road and Farnham Road are not suitable for events and not suitable for the 
numbers of people that may be allowed to attend events under licence. 
 
Some other areas of Liss already have issues with disturbances, anti-social behaviour and vandalism 
which seems to be fuelled by alcohol. 
 
Should this license be granted there would be a dramatic increase in footfall and cars in 
Andlers Ash Road and we may suffer similar occurrences. 
Neighbours have already experienced empty alcohol containers being thrown onto their 
property after previous events. 
 
The site in question is agricultural in nature and any temporary or permanent application 
appears to signal a change of use in the site which must be investigated by both EHDC and 
SDNP planning authorities prior to the granting of any further licence. 
In addition, there already appears to be a planning application with SDNP for the same site 

which is not related to the license application - SDNP/20/04883/PRE. I have copied SDNP 
planning on this communication for their information. 
 
Prior music events held on this site, which were a surprise to local residents who knew 
nothing of the granting of any temporary licences, were heard far and wide in Liss. You can 
imagine the level of noise disturbance local residents had to endure living as close as we do 
to the site in question. Why, when we wish to either enjoy the peace and quiet of our 
gardens and houses should we be subjected to, and have to endure music we do not wish to 
listen to? During previous events we were not able to sit outside and had to have the doors 
and windows closed in hot weather to minimise the very loud music. Even this does not work 
and music is still heard indoors. This is not a suitable area for the equivalent of an outdoor 
night club. 
 

Page 95



Any grant of the application will mean local residents will have to endure further unwanted 
noise, a probable increase in criminal and anti-social behaviour fuelled by alcohol any and 
possibly every weekend (Fri-Sun). 
 

If this Company wish to hold music events with the sale of alcohol then they should find a 
suitable indoor venue where noise can be controlled and not open agricultural land they just 
happen to own. This venture clearly puts the making of money before the welfare 
of local residents and takes no responsibility for any post event consequences. 
 
This application also has an impact on existing businesses in Liss which conform to stricter regulation 
and have struggled during the pandemic. 
 
 
Objection criteria - Prevention of Public Nuisance, Public Safety and Prevention of Crime and 
Disorder: 
 

Noise from music will cause significant disturbance and disruption to local residents. 
Noise from increased volume cars will cause significant disturbance and disruption to local residents. 
Noise from attendees will cause significant disturbance and disruption to local residents. 
 
Granting of the application would breach local residents rights under Article 8 of the Human Rights 
Act 1998 - Right to respect for private and family life. 
South Downs National Park (SDNP) needs to comment on possible breach of Tranquility (SD7) and 
Dark Night Skies (SD9) policies.  
 
Increased risk to local residents from increased traffic flows and drink driving. 
 
Increased risk of alcohol related disturbance and anti social behaviour to local residents. 
 
Increased risk of alcohol related criminal damage to local residents property. 
 

Increased risk of public safety to local residents from attendees leaving the site at the end of the 
evening. 
 
Parking outside of the site may cause a danger to the public. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
Mr & Mrs A Field 

 

Page 96



 

 

 

Licensing Manager 

 

18 November 2021 

 

Dear Sir or Madam, 

Premise licence application by Rother Projects 2017 Limited at Rother Barn Tree 

Farm, Liss.  

We, the members of , set out below our objections to the premise 

licence application. 

We live in redeveloped farm buildings at  which is metres from Rother Barn 

Tree Farm (‘the Farm’). 

Noise. 

Strategic Policy SD7: Relative Tranquillity of the South Downs Local Plan (Adopted 2 July 2019) (‘the 

Plan’) requires permitted development proposals to “conserve and enhance relative tranquillity”. 

The proposal will cause “changes in the visual and aural environment in the immediate vicinity”. 

The noise from events held at the Farm, for example, the recent bonfire party, is clearly audible 

from our homes. Noise from future events will change our aural environment to its detriment and 

disturb our tranquillity. Live music outdoors until 11pm on Fridays and Saturdays, and on Sunday 

afternoons, will neither enhance nor conserve our relative tranquillity. Quite the reverse, it will 

negatively impact our state of calm and our feelings of peace and well-being1.  

  

 
1 See paragraph 5.43 of the Plan where tranquillity is described and its benefits are set out. 

Page 97



 

 

Light. 

Strategic Policy SD8: Dark Night Skies in the Plan states that “Development proposals will be 

permitted where they conserve and enhance the intrinsic quality of dark night skies”. Such proposals 

“must demonstrate that all opportunities to reduce light pollution have been taken and must ensure 

that the measured and observed sky quality in the surrounding area is not negatively affected”.  

Outdoor live music will require significant lighting, especially during the winter months. People 

attending events at the Farm will mostly travel there by car, resulting in additional light pollution. 

Altogether, the extra lighting will, 

a)   neither enhance nor conserve the “intrinsic quality of dark night skies”, and  

b)   not demonstrate that an opportunity to reduce light pollution has been taken, and 

c)   negatively affect the observed and measured sky quality in the area surrounding the Farm, 

which includes .  

Parking. 

Many cars park on verges near to the Farm when events have been held there previously. The 

availability of verges is limited by the proximity of the Farm to the to railway 

line, the river , and the . Verges used in the past include those on access roads to and from 

the and the nearby bridge over the . Clearly such parking is both dangerous and obstructive to 

pedestrians and other drivers, particularly so given the high speeds drivers both go on to and come 

off the  together with the short lengths and tight curves of the access roads. 

As there is no paved footpath to the Farm so people attending events there will have to walk on the 

roads to and from their cars. This is clearly a safety hazard.  

Policing. 

The roundabout close to the southbound exit for the Farm is used by drivers to ‘drift’ their cars 

late at night which has been reported to the local police. The evidence being the incessant engine 

noise until well past midnight and tyre rubber marks on the road surface. This has the potential to 

put those attending the Farm (both pedestrians and other drivers) in danger, but also demonstrates 

a lack of local policing. We are not confident that should the application at issue be approved it will 

be policed adequately. 

Alcohol Abuse. 

The application requests a licence to serve alcohol for most of the day on Fridays, Saturdays, and 

Sundays. We are concerned that these long opening hours will result in antisocial and disruptive 

behaviour by people attending the Farm which will have a detrimental impact on the lives of local 

residents (such as ourselves) carrying out their day-to-day business in the vicinity of the Farm. We 

are also concerned that the proximity to the would increase the temptation for people to ‘drink 

and drive’ endangering the lives of other road users. 

 

 

Page 98



 

 

Litter. 

The public verges near to the Farm and between the Farm and  are routinely 

covered with discarded drinks bottles, cans, takeaway waste from fast food outlets in , 

household rubbish and other litter. As residents we collect this litter as best we can for the safety of 

other pedestrians. We expect this to increase should the licence application be granted, especially 

given the parking issues we have highlighted above.  

Local economy. 

The Farm is on the southern edge of  some distance away from the commercial centre of the 

village. We do not understand how the granting of the licence application will benefit the economy 

of .    

 

For all the reasons we have set out above, we request that the current application by Rother 

Projects 2017 Limited for a premise licence at the Farm be rejected. 

 

Your faithfully, 

 

 
and 

 

 

 

And on behalf of residents residing at: 

 

 

Page 99



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Barbara Green  
Sent: 21 November 2021 12:12 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared 
Subject: Rother Barn Tree Farm 
 

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 
expecting. 

  

FAO The Licensing Manager 
I wish to object to the application made by the above for a license to provide music and 
alcohol every Friday, Saturday and Sunday.  I feel this application is not suitable for 
which is a rural village.  The noise from music and attendees will cause significant disruption 
to residents in the vicinity.   

 
Sent from Windows Mail 
 

Page 101



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Barry Groves <  
Sent: 22 November 2021 20:33 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared 
Subject: Rother Barn Farm, Liss 
 

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 
expecting. 

  

Dear Sirs, 

I am writing to register my objection to the Rother Barn Tree Farm, Liss licence application. There 
are quite a number of reasons for this which I outline below: 

Licensing Objectives 

The prevention of crime and disorder – Previous events have resulted in heavily intoxicated people 
walking down shouting loudly at night having left the venue. Often this language is 
not remotely age appropriate for the many children who will have the misfortune of hearing them. 
There is no sensible alternative other than to walk down  unless leaving by car. It is 
highly likely that should a licence be obtained that there will be an increase in crime, disorder and 
anti-social behaviour. This will place an unacceptable demand on already stretched local policing 
services.  

There will be an increase in pedestrians crossing the partially barriered railway crossing on 
 Given people may well have been drinking all day there is the prospect of heavily 

intoxicated persons attempting to cross the railway with no physical barrier preventing them from 
walking in the path of an oncoming train. The fastest route to the railway station (or village) is to 
walk along the railway line and as such I am concerned that this may lead to instances of trespass on 
the railway. 

The High Court ruled in East Lindsey District Council V Abu Hanif [2016] that “The prevention of 
crime and disorder requires a prospective consideration of what is warranted in the public interest, 
having regard to the twin considerations of prevention and deterrence.” It is apparent to me that 
there is currently no effective deterrence or measure to prevent anti-social behaviour or the 
criminality I have highlighted above which only serves to increase the likelihood of it occurring in the 
future, particularly given the duration and finishing times of the sale of alcohol in a residential area 
with very limited egress routes.  

Public Safety – The venue is located on an unlit national speed limit road with no pavement and 
insufficient parking for those attending. During previous events, cars have been scattered around 
the area as there are no parking controls or enforcement. This road then merges with the 
(70mph). The result of all of this is, in my opinion, a very dangerous environment. This application 
will result in intoxicated people wandering out into a road with no lighting where cars are travelling 
at up to 60mph (if they are obeying the speed restrictions in place) and with limited visibility of any 
pedestrians owing the presence of parked cars on the side of the road. If someone was attempting 
to design the most dangerous road in England, it would probably look something like that.  

Furthermore, for those who are intending to either use public transport or walk, there is little 
alternative other than to walk from one unlit national speed limit road with no pavement into 

Page 103



another national speed limit road that acts as another on/off slip from the with cars travelling 
around the bends at up to 60mph.  

If a pedestrian manages to safely negotiate those hazards, they are pretty much forced to use 
to get to either the village or local rail services. This requires them to cross a 

railway crossing which I have highlighted.    

Prevention of Public Nuisance 

The venue is proposing to have outdoor amplified music in a residential area. My own house is just 
under away and I have been forced to close my windows during previous events so that I do 
not have to listen to loud music. It was indeed so loud that on one occasion several neighbours came 
out into the street (including me) to try and work out what the noise was. It was only at that point 
that I realised the farm had a temporary events licence. There are young children in this area who 
are trying to sleep long before the finish time of 2300hrs. The noise caused by venue operating is 
quite simply unacceptable in a residential area. In addition to this, there is the noise of drunk people 
walking past the residential properties into the early hours of the morning, sometimes shouting at 
the top of their voices. There is also the significant increase in cars and the noise this causes. I will 
refer to the incompatibility of this application with the South Downs Plan below which further 
strengthens the argument in respect of this licensing objective.  

Previous events have also resulted in cars being parked up  This creates further 
significant noise as people leave. For some, those cars have remained there until later the following 
afternoon resulting in the pavements being blocked by inconsiderate parking. This forces 
wheelchairs and those with pushchairs out into the road.  

Previous events have also resulted in increased litter with discarded bottles and cans being left down 
 This is a road where there is usually very little litter so the impact of the venue is 

particularly noticeable.  

South Downs National Park Authority Strategic Priorities 

This application quite clearly breaches two key strategic priorities of the SDNPA. The first is SD7 
which outlines the need for tranquillity to be improved or maintained. It is very clear that an outdoor 
music venue operating regularly is hugely out of step with this priority.  

The second is SD8 (dark night skies). The venue, being outdoors, has little alternative other that to 
create huge amounts of light pollution. The proposed use of this venue is therefore highly 
incompatible with this strategic priority.  

I would also like to draw attention to the following paragraph from the SDNPA Plan: 

“5.62 Habitats, particularly woodlands, should not be considered as a ‘natural shield’ to lighting, 
because of the impact on an unlit habitat. Lighting that would spill into sensitive habitats should be 
shielded or removed particularly if nocturnal species are present.” 

Protection of Biodiversity 

The area is fortunate to be home to many nocturnal (including protected) species including bats and 
owls alongside other daytime species. S40 Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act 2006 
places a statutory obligation on public authorities to protect biodiversity. I have significant concerns 

Page 104



regarding the impact of amplified music and lighting on local biodiversity. As referred to in the 
SDNPA, woodland should not be considered an appropriate natural shield.   

I am somewhat concerned that the licensee in making this application does not appear to have 
carried out any consultation with local residents who will very clearly be affected. It does not give 
me confidence that they would seek to work in partnership with residents to mitigate any ongoing 
concerns that arose as a result of the licenced activities.  

In view of the above, I respectfully request that the licensing committee refuse this application. 

Yours Faithfully,  

  

 

Page 105



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Charlotte Taylor <  
Sent: 20 November 2021 12:21 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared 
Subject: Rother Barn Tree Farm 
 

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 
expecting. 

 
As a concerned resident at we wish to submit our strong objections to 
the application for a licence that would allow the Farm to host live music and serve alcohol every Fri, 
Sat and Sunday. 
 
Our objections are - 
 
Noise – the associated noise from the music, cars and attendees will cause significant disruption and 
likely be in breach of the South Downs national park tranquillity policy (SD7). 
 
Light pollution – the associated light from the stage, paths and coming and going of cars will not 
conserve and enhance the intrinsic quality of our “dark night skies” as laid out in the SDNP plan 
(SD9). 
 
Parking – cars already park on verges and the slip road near to the Rother Barn Farm when events 
have been held there previously.  This is dangerous and will only get worse if the licence is granted. 
 
Traffic – there would be a noticeable increase in traffic as people attend and more importantly leave 
en mass at 11.30pm.  Likely causing noticeable disruption every weekend.  
 
Anti social behaviour – having an alcohol licence from 9am – 11pm every Fri and Sat could result in 
antisocial behaviour as attendees make their way home in to central (and surrounding areas) at 
the end of the evening, potentially causing damage to cars and property. 
 
Please take these objections into account when you consider the application. 
 
Mr and Mrs M Harris  
 

Page 107



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Lynda Hill <  
Sent: 20 November 2021 10:54 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> 
Subject: Attn Licensing Manager - Re Rother Barn Tree Farm (Rother Projects 2017 Ltd) - Application 
for Music and Alcohol License 
 

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 
expecting. 

  

Dear Sir 
 
I am a resident for 37 years in 
It has just been brought to my attention that the above have applied for licences for Alcohol 
& Music,  which I object to.  This part of is a particularly popular with families and older 
residents as it is quieter than - which has its own problems over the years with 
unruly teenagers and drunks - and will also be very unwelcome by the new residents at the 
Cala Homes site already  a lot of young families have moved in expecting that it would be a 
quieter area for their children to be safe and grow in.   

would have drunk and unruly drivers/pedestrians returning to the village 
after these 'Raves' , shops and businesses in the village  will also suffer with those catching 
the last  trains to other local towns on the line. 
Petersfield is already in the grip of unruly behaviour, broken shop windows and other 
damage, including thefts over the weekends following all day & evening drinking and as the 
Police are not able to patrol then there is nothing to stop it. 
 
Granting of this licence will cause significant disruption to our lives and the tranquillity of 
this part of .  
Points for consideration are:- 

•  Antisocial Behaviour - having an alcohol licence from 9am to 11pm every Friday and 
Saturday will result in anti-social behaviour as attendees making their way home into 
central at the end of the evening , potentially also causing damage to cars and 
property 

• Traffic - There would be a noticable increase in traffic as people attend. More 
importantly when they leave en mass at 11.30  - likely causing noticeable disruption 
every weekend. 

• Parking - Cars already park on verges and the road near to the Rother Barn Farm 
when prior events have been held . This is dangerous and will get worse if the licence 
is granted.  

• Noise - The noise of music , cars , attendees will cause significant disruption and 
likely in breach of the South Downs National Park tranquillity policy (SD7)   

• Light Pollution - the light from the stage , paths and coming and going of cars will not 
conserve and enhance the intrinsic  quality of our 'dark night skies as laid out in the 
SDNP Plan (SD9) 

I trust that you will listen to the local residents and not grant the licences. 

Page 109

mailto:licensing@easthants.gov.uk


 
Lynda Hill 

 

Page 110



-----Original Message----- 
From: Maralyn Johnson < >  
Sent: 10 November 2021 13:00 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared 
Subject: Rother Barn Christmas Tree Farm 
 
CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and 
attachments that you’re expecting. 
 
 
Good Morning.  ref Rother Projects 2017 Limited 
 
I am very concerned at the application for an alcohol licence for the above. 
 
The premises already hold several events a year and the gatherings are very noisy. 
The disturbance from the volume of the music is considerable. This is usually 
followed by rowdy participants walking home along . Parking is 
another issue. Cars are parked along   which is already a busy and 
becoming dangerous road .Cars always exceeding the 30mph limit. 
 
The permission to sell alcohol will add to the disturbance. The  being close could 
bring  more attendees from a wider area  if Alcohol is available. 
 
All day alcohol provision at weekends  is surely a change of use of the Tree Farm. 
Giving a licence to sell  alcohol over 3 days will lead to festivals. 
 

 being part of the South Downs National Park  surely we should be protecting 
this quiet wooded area and the wildlife  that inhabits. 
 
I do not think our lives should be disturbed possibly every weekend, by noise and 
disturbance from this . 
We tolerate the gatherings that are held now but DEFINITELY do not want more. 
 
M Johnson 

 

Page 111



This page is intentionally left blank



-----Original Message----- 
From: detoxcarpets   
Sent: 19 November 2021 16:27 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared 
Subject: Objection to Rother Barn license application  
 
CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and 
attachments that you’re expecting. 
 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
We are emailing you today to strongly object to the license application from the 
Rother Barn Tree Farm. We are very close to the site ( ), on  

. 
Previous events at this site, which we were not given any prior warning of, have 
been extremely disruptive. There was an event held this summer, at which the noise 
level was ridiculous, we could hear word for word the songs being played. This was 
while we were inside with doors & windows closed. The following morning, we found 
empty beer bottles thrown on our property, which we believe was pedestrians 
leaving this event. There is normally very little footfall passing our house. 
We chose to live in a quiet residential area & this application goes completely 
against that. 
Our main objections are as follows: 
 
Noise: as stated above, we would be severely affected by any music event held at 
this site. There are many children living in this area, (including our own), who would 
also have sleep disruption. Additional noise from people leaving events passing our 
property either by car or on foot. 
 
Traffic/Parking: being a residential area, we would like to minimise traffic in the area, 
these events would create more. 
At previous events, many cars have been parked outside the site on grass verges or 
partially blocking the road. 
 
Safety: this area has very little street lighting & minimal footpaths (in some places 
none), for pedestrians attending events. 
 
Antisocial behaviour: we believe that antisocial behaviour could be a problem for 
local residents. We have already experienced littering after an event & there is 
potential for damage to property & cars by people leaving events after drinking 
alcohol. 
 
Thank you for taking the time to read our concerns. 
 
Mr & Mrs Kay 

 
 

Page 113



Sent from my iPhone 
 

Page 114



-----Original Message----- 
From: The Keohanes 
Sent: 14 November 2021 09:12 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared 
Subject: Objection to application for premises licence for Rother Projects 2017 Ltd 
 
CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and 
attachments that you’re expecting. 
 
 
Re: Application by Rother Projects 2017 Limited for an alcohol and live music licence 
at Rother Barn Tree Farm, GU33 6LJ. 
 
 
We strongly object to the granting of this licence on the following grounds 
 
1. That the premises address is semi-rural and surrounded by fields and houses and 
a live music licence will cause disturbance to those living in the immediate and 
nearby vicinity. The noise from a recent bonfire event was extremely loud and could 
be heard nearly a mile away. Whilst we are more than happy for occasional events 
like this to take place, two or three times a year, the application does not include any 
information relating to the frequency of intended venue opening. Granting this 
licence will cause a significant public nuisance. 
 
2. That access to the premises is limited and from a slip road that feeds directly onto 
the busy . There is no pavement along this road, so visitors without vehicular 
access would be at risk both to themselves and drivers using the slip road. The road 
is unlit, posing an additional risk. Many visitors are likely to come via  

, which is already at full capacity, particularly with the two new developments 
currently underway on that road. It may also be via , which is a single 
track, poorly maintained road with very few passing places. Granting of this licence 
will cause a very real risk to public safety. 
 
Stephen and Harriet Keohane 
 

Page 115



This page is intentionally left blank



From: karen.mcginn  
Sent: 17 November 2021 13:16 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> 
Subject: Rother Projects 2017 Limited - Rother Barn Tree Farm, Liss 
 

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 
expecting. 

  

Dear Sirs, 

 

I would like to make an objection to the planned events at the Rother Barn Tree Farm in Liss. 

 

I am a resident of Upper Mount and strongly feel that the noise and extra traffic and people is too 
much for the village of and especially the residents nearby. 

 

We have heard noise from there in the past and feel that a lot of people will make their way to the 
station in Liss and there will be noise and rubbish along the way late at night. 

 

is a reasonably quiet village and it would be nice to keep it that way. 

 

Karen and David Lees 

 

Page 117

mailto:licensing@easthants.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



From:  
Sent: 09 November 2021 09:59 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared 
Cc: 
Subject: Liss - New premises licence application - Rother Barn Christmas Tree Farm 
 

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 
expecting. 

  

Good morning, 
 
 

strongly objects to a permanent premises license for Rother Barn Christmas Tree 
Farm. We believe frequent events on these premises would have an unacceptable impact on the 
surrounding area given its location within the South Downs National Park. The increase in noise and 
traffic, inherently associated with the types of events planned, would spoil the relative tranquillity and 
environment of the site in direct contravention of the South Downs Local Plan policy SD7 which seeks 
to “ensure that development does not harm the relative tranquillity of the National Park and to 
encourage the conservation and enhancement of positive tranquillity factors". 
  
If the Licensing Authority is minded to grant a license we would like a temporary one-year license to 
be considered, any full license should require a full impact review of the temporary license, including 
noise levels, first. We also request any temporary license be conditioned to ensure: 

1. Maximum number of events permitted per year 
2. Maximum number of attendees per event. Larger events be ticketed to ensure numbers can 

be controlled 
3. Sufficient on-site parking is maintained, on-road parking is not possible and walking to the site 

on foot would be dangerous given the lack of pavements and street lighting on  
4. Acceptable level of access for emergency vehicles or full site evacuation if required 
5. Adequate provision of welfare facilities for number of people on site and sewerage 

considerations, given it’s close proximity to the 
6. is notified a month before larger events (100+ people) and any that intend 

to include fireworks 
7. Measures implemented to ensure dark night skies be maintained as set out in SDNPA’s 

policy SD8 

 Thank you. 
  
Kind Regards, 
  
Lizzy Keeling 

  

   

 

 

Page 119



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Andy Lloyd 
Sent: 01 November 2021 09:03 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared 
Subject: Application 033421: Rother Barn Christmas Tree Farm 
 

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 
expecting. 

  

Dear Sirs  
 
Further to the above application i would like to raise my objection. 
 

As a close neighbour [my property is shown on the site plan submitted] I believe the noise 
and disturbance would be extreme – based on previous events, not only does the noise 
make the garden unusable it can be heard within the dwelling. 

The proposed site is also next to the  raising the potential for distraction 
for passing motorists with the risk of traffic accidents. 

The proposed site is next to / within a residual area with many young families with small 
children and having loud music played until 23:00 on Fridays and Saturday and through 
Sundays would be very disruptive to these families. With further disruption before and after 
these times as people arrive and depart the area. 

Whilst a Christmas Tree Farm fits into the local environment, a small rural village at one of 
the entrances to the South Down National Park, changing the purpose of this site to a late 
night music arena does not match the atmosphere of the surrounding area and will 
potentially diminish the area. 

Granting these premises an alcohol licence will onlt make these issues worse. 

 

Regards 

A.D. Lloyd 

 

 

 

Page 121



From: Andy Lloyd <andylloyd173@gmail.com>  
Sent: 19 November 2021 07:35 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: FW: Application 033421: Rother Barn Christmas Tree Farm 
 

 

  

Good day Hayley,  
 
Thank you for your reply above, i would be very interested in attending a hearing regarding this 
application as i have serious obligations as follows:- 
 

Access to the Site is from a small rural road, now reduced to a minor slip run on to the A3 by-pass by 
the construction of the A3 dual carriage.  This road is a minor lane with no footpaths and no street 
lighting [or lighting of any other form]. I would consider this a major public safety issue particularly 
for people leaving these events at 23:00 or later with the potential for pedestrian trips and falls with 
the additional risk of serious road traffic accidents. 

Whilst the site has access to the A3 dual carriageway, this is by minor slip roads not intended for 
heavy traffic as could be expected at the end of these events potentially leading to major traffic 
congestion and the possibility of serious road traffic accidents or other public safety issues. 

  

For those not travelling to these events by car [hopefully with designated nondrinking drivers] the 
site has very poor access to public transport, 

At the times of the ending of these events, there is no bus service available [this is a rural 
area with a limited service] 

For people to use the train service, the train station is well over a mile away via either an 
unlit rural road with no pavements or through a quiet residential area with poor pavements and 
limited [or no] lighting leading to the potential for pedestrian accidents or worse and other public 
safety issues. 

The train service at the time of the end of these events [late Friday / Saturday nights or 
Sunday afternoons] is extremely poor as the station is a small local route, not on a fast route. This 
may lead to a large number of people having to wait around the limited station area and/or 
surrounding village area. This could lead to the potential of public nuisance issues 

Another matter of concern is the facilities to able a large group of people to leave the site and return 
home, whether local or via train or other transport. As a prime example the area around the site is 
an area of quiet countryside with rural roads and does not have the infrastructure such as simple 
waste bins to cope with the inevitable rubbish generated by food & drink waste, potentially a matter 
of public safety and nuisance. 

Liss is a quiet [hidden] village within the borders of the South Down National Park, a place to relax 
and enjoy the beauty of the English countryside, a place to escape the noise and turbulence of the 

Page 122

mailto:andylloyd173@gmail.com
mailto:licensing@easthants.gov.uk


daily work grind and the addition of loud music events Friday, Saturday and Sundays does not match 
this setting and as such this license application should not be granted to destroy the tranquillity and 
peace of this lovely country village. 

 

Regards 

Andy Lloyd 

Liss 

 

 

 

 

Page 123



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 125



Page 126



From: ivor marsden < >  
Sent: 21 November 2021 11:22 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> 
Subject: Rother Projects 2017 Ltd 
 

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 
expecting. 

  

Dear Sir, 
 
We repond to the application for licences applied for by Rother Barn Tree Farm.  
We have also send our objection in a community response from Flexcombe Management. Besides 
the change of usage from predominantly agricultural, there are many other aspects. Noise pollution, 
light pollution, parking, traffic difficulties, and possible anti social behaviour. All unacceptable in The 
South Downs National Park.  
It should be noted that the noise etc from the recent bonfire night was certainly very noticeable 
from where we live, and would be unacceptable on a regular basis.  
We strongly object to any granting of licences.  
 
Yours sincerely, 
Claire and Ivor Marsden  

 
 

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android 
 

Page 127

mailto:licensing@easthants.gov.uk
https://go.onelink.me/107872968?pid=InProduct&c=Global_Internal_YGrowth_AndroidEmailSig__AndroidUsers&af_wl=ym&af_sub1=Internal&af_sub2=Global_YGrowth&af_sub3=EmailSignature


This page is intentionally left blank



-----Original Message----- 
From: Oli Meager < >  
Sent: 19 November 2021 18:33 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> 
Subject: Objection to Rother Barn Tree Farm License Application 
 
CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and 
attachments that you’re expecting. 
 
 
To whom it may concern, 
 
I am emailing you to express my fiercest of objections to the application put forth by 
Rother Projects 2017 Ltd to be able to host music events alongside the provision of 
alcohol. 
 
This is completely at odds with the rural tranquility that Liss provides, and I am sure 
must be in breach of multiple South Downs National Park (SDNP) policies. 
 
I recently moved to  for the 
peace and quiet of rural living, where we have downlights and are not allowed sky 
lights due to the fact that would be in breach of the SDNP policies. 
 
To grant such a license would be in breach of these policies and is quite frankly 
ridiculous that it would even be considered. Expect many angry locals if it is even 
under consideration. 
 
Oli Meager 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 

Page 129

mailto:licensing@easthants.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



From: Gary Mithen < >  
Sent: 16 November 2021 17:36 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> 
Subject: Licencing Act 2003 Open Application 033421 
 

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 
expecting. 

  

Re: Rother Projects 2017 Ltd 
  
We wish to make representations with respect to our objection to the above application for live 
outdoor music and the supply of alcohol, as it stands 
  
We are local residents living away “as the crow flies” 
  
From our garden the music has been clearly audible during all prior entertainment on the site, 
including the recent 5th November festivities. The potential duration of the increased noise during a 
Friday evening, Saturday evening and Sunday afternoon is not in keeping with the residential area 
  
Andlers Ash Road, which is the main road from the site into Liss, is not a wide road and usually has 
parked cars on it. It is often used as a “rat run” for those who wish to avoid the village centre railway 
crossing. It is already busy, the speed limit is not enforced, and becoming more so due to the ongoing 
housing development of Cala Homes. This application will likely cause more traffic on the road as 
there is no local public transport 
  
The Farnham Road end of Liss is relatively quiet in the evenings. The late finishing of the 
entertainment, plus the availability of alcohol for 14hrs a day on Friday & Saturday and 7 hrs on 
Sunday will likely cause a noise disturbance and anti-social behaviour in the residential area of 
Andlers Ash Road closest to the venue 
  
Parking is very limited at the site, therefore it is likely that Farnham Road, where the site is located, 
and Andlers Ash Road will incur excess roadside parking. This will cause unnecessary obstructions 
on Andlers Ash Road and Farnham Road and damage to the grass verges adjacent to the site 
 
 
Gary & Monique Mithen 

 

Page 131

mailto:licensing@easthants.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



From: Sophie Nicklin < >  
Sent: 16 November 2021 10:54 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> 
Subject: 033421 Rother Tree Farm - Premises Licence Application 
 

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 
expecting. 

 
 
Dear Sir / Madam 
 
I have recently become aware of the application of a premises licence by Rother Tree Farm 
(application number: 033421). As a direct neighbour, I would like to strongly object to this 
application on the grounds of increased noise, public nuisance, litter, car parking outside of the 
venue (as witnessed on the recent fireworks night event that they held) and potential long term 
environmental damage. The recent fireworks event they hosted showcased just how much noise 
they will be producing. Even before the fireworks display commenced, the music was unbearably 
loud and totally disrupted the peace and tranquillity of living on the South downs. 
 
I believe frequent events on these premises would have an unacceptable impact on the surrounding 
area given its location within the South Downs National Park. 
 
I hope you will consider this application very seriously, taking into consideration the impact on the 
neighbours and area as a whole. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Sophie Nicklin 

 
 

Page 133

mailto:licensing@easthants.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



From: James Platt < >  
Sent: 19 November 2021 16:08 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> 
Subject: Application 033421 - Rother Projects 2017 Limited 
 

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 
expecting. 

 
Good afternoon, 
 
I hope this email finds you well. 
 
I am writing in reference to the above application. As a local resident (

) I find this application completely shocking. 
This was first brought to my attention on bonfire night, when I messaged my neighbour to ask if they 
knew where the music was coming from in the early evening, while putting my daughter to bed. 
 
He responded that is was from the tree farm, so I assume they had a separate special licence to hold 
this particular event, in the same way the must have had for the events that were disruptive over 
the summer just gone. 
 
So this leads to the issue here, we have already experienced on a couple of occasions what this 
licence would allow over the last summer, and it wasn’t pleasant to sit out in our own garden as the 
live music was so loud, so in turn this would make other people in their own gardens turn up their 
own music. 
 
It was very antisocial over the summer, and it came at a time when people are putting small children 
to bed, in the summer when the windows are open, which is exactly the times and season being 
asked for in this application.  
 
I would be interested to understand if the Tranquility Policy has been taken into account (SD7) when 
this application was made? 
https://www.southdowns.gov.uk/wp-content/uploads/2019/07/SD_LocalPlan_2019_17Wb.pdf  
 
To think we would have to put up with the above level of noise every Friday and Saturday until 11pm 
and Sunday all thought the afternoon is unimaginable and has the potential to do harm to many 
people peaceful weekends in the local area. 
 
Many thanks, 
James  
 

James Platt 

Operations Director 

 

Mobile:           

 

 

 

 Please consider the environment before printing this email |  Please click on our video icon to learn 
more about us. | To view our email disclaimer please click here 
 

Page 135

mailto:licensing@easthants.gov.uk
https://www.southdowns.gov.uk/wp-content/uploads/2019/07/SD_LocalPlan_2019_17Wb.pdf
http://www.caswellsgroup.com/policies/email.html
http://www.caswellsgroup.com/What-We-Do


This page is intentionally left blank



From: Frances < >  
Sent: 23 November 2021 15:16 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: FW: 0333421 Rother Tree Farm Premises Licence application 
 

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 

expecting. 

  

Re 0333421 Rother Tree Farm Premises Licence application 

 

Dear Ms Hadaway, many thanks for your prompt reply.   Please accept the following 

objections as relating to the categories you mention. 

 

* crimes of litter (which can include used nappies and sex toys, all items we clear 

from the verges ) and fly-tipping 

  

* there is a real concern re safety of the various road users travelling on that unlit, 

unpavement stretch of Farnham road.    The granting such  licences would increase 

the danger to ramblers including children, cyclists including children, dog walkers 

including children plus the high-speed motor traffic heading south to join the A3 

dual carriageway.   There is also a steady amount of traffic in and out of Hilliers 

Garden centre. 

 

*  Public nuisance of sound pollution from music with antisocial behaviour 

  

* poor sanitation available resulting in random urinating along the roadside 

 

I do hope this list of objections is acceptable.   Yours truly, Frances Press  

  
 

Page 137

mailto:licensing@easthants.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



-----Original Message----- 
From: Stewart Roberts < >  
Sent: 21 November 2021 12:10 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> 
Subject: Rother Tree farm (Rother Projects 2017 Ltd) 
 
CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and 
attachments that you’re expecting. 
 
 
Dear Sirs, 
I have just been made aware that the above premises is applying for an alcohol and 
music licence every weekend.  We strongly object to this licence being granted for 
the following reasons: 
 
1.  When planning permission was first granted it was for as a Christmas tree farm, a 
world away from a party venue. 
 
2. There are no footpaths or street lights between Rother Tree Farm and Andlers 
Ash Road, the footpath back into the village, which would mean revellers would be 
walking along the road, in the dark, not always in control of themselves if they have 
been drinking alcohol, an accident waiting to happen. 
 
3. We have had periods in the past where criminal damage has been done to 
cars/property when Petersfield Golf Club used to put on teenage ‘proms’, this caused 
trouble both for local residents and the golf club so they stopped providing the venue 
for a prom. How would this be different at Rother Tree Farm? 
 
4. As far as I aware there is no parking at Rother Tree Farm so where will these cars 
park, along the unlit road? 
 
Kind regards 
S & S Roberts 

 
 

Page 139

mailto:licensing@easthants.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Page 141



Page 142



From: Julie Snell < >  
Sent: 19 November 2021 16:11 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> 
Subject: Rother Projects 2017 Ltd - License to host live music 
 

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 
expecting. 

  

 

Dear Sir/Madam 

  

I wish to raise my objections to the proposal for live music and an alcohol licence for Rother Barn 
Tree Farm in Liss. 

  

As a resident of I am very concerned about the following: 

  

Increased traffic – our road is difficult to negotiate with cars parked now and an increase in the 
traffic at weekends would not be favourable. 

  

Parking – I have seen the number of cars attending that site during the recent fireworks.  There were 
cars parked outside on verges etc. and this is not acceptable for the drivers using the slip road past 
Hilliers. 

  

Noise – We can already hear the A3 from our house when sat outside in the summer and the noise 
from this venue will carry right across and be a disturbance to the local neighbourhood 
(South Downs National Park SD7 tranquillity policy) 

  

Wildlife – we have an abundance of wildlife in and around our locality and as we are part of the 
South Downs National Park I am sure this conflicts with their environmental policies let alone the 
increased light pollution (SD9) 

  

My other concerns are the number of people attending and possible antisocial behaviour due to the 
alcohol license.  The local people choosing to walk to the venue will all be passing along 

and any such behaviour would affect the residents. 

Page 143

mailto:licensing@easthants.gov.uk


  

Our road has already had to cope with the numerous houses built by Cala Homes but I realise that 
these homes were deemed necessary.  However  I do not agree with this application which will 
cause noise and disruption to our peaceful village setting. 

  

Kind regards 

  

 

Julie Snell 

  

  

 

v1237231  

 
 

Page 144



From: sara spurgeon < >  
Sent: 22 November 2021 09:31 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> 
Subject: Rother Barn Christmas Tree Farm, Liss 
 

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 
expecting. 

  

Dear Sir or Madam,  
 
I would like to object to the above licensing application please on the following grounds. 
 
I recently moved to Liss and very much appreciate the quiet location. Liss is a small quiet village that 
will suffer much noise and vehicle pollution should this licensing application be granted permission. 
 
As Liss is fairly rural, it is unlikely that people would be attending this location on foot or by public 
transport which then leads to the worry of people drinking and driving and as such leading to 
increased danger and accidents for them and the local residents. 
 
Also due to it's location, Liss is a lovely quiet place to live, and granting permission to this license to 
provide alcohol and live entertainment from 9am - 11pm Friday and Saturday, and 9am - 4pm 
Sunday will create unnecessary noise pollution for the entire weekend, the only time many of us will 
be at home relaxing from a hectic work week.  Generally the only noise we are subjected to are rural 
noises, such as occasional farm vehicles, lawn mowers or the odd barking dog.  A licensed premises 
will incur noise of drunken crowds, music and all the extra vehicles this brings with them, much 
more at home in a larger town or city, not a small rural village. 
 
We also live in the South Downs National park, which means (street) lighting is kept to a minimum to 
allow as natural an area as possible for wildlife, something which will likely be disrupted excessively 
with the lighting required for bands on a stage and to allow people to see where they are going in 
the dark. 
 
I would like my objections placed on file, and trust that upon reflection of mine and no doubt many 
other local objections, you deny this licensing application. 
 
Thank you for your consideration 
 
Kind regards 
 
Sara Spurgeon 
 

Page 145

mailto:licensing@easthants.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



From: Pauline Spurgeon < >  
Sent: 19 November 2021 11:49 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> 
Subject: Application No. 033421 
 

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 
expecting. 

  

 
I am writing to confirm that I object to the above application for a license. 
 
I live on and I think the licensing hours, love music etc will be an infringement of 
my peace and quiet. 
 
I recently moved to this area which is almost in the countryside.  Any noise of the kind generated by 
such a business as that intended at Rother Barn would definitely impinge upon that peace and quiet. 
 
I therefore strongly object to the sanctioning if such a license. 
 
 
 
Pauline Spurgeon 
 

Page 147

mailto:licensing@easthants.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



-----Original Message----- 
From: Grace Stanford < >  
Sent: 19 November 2021 17:23 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> 
Subject: Barn tree farm application 
 
CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and 
attachments that you’re expecting. 
 
 
Please accept this email as my rejection to the application for Rother tree farm to 
host music events and serve alcohol every Friday , Saturday and Sunday This is not 
Glastonbury and the area is not suitable for such a business No parking, poor 
access, residential area spoilt by noise and anti social behaviour from those that 
have had one too many, all located in a national park, which is supposed to be 
protected for its beauty Try and utilise a premises in the towns like Petersfield where 
this is accepted and already happens Regards I Stanford 
 

Page 149

mailto:licensing@easthants.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



From: Carla stanley  
Sent: 19 November 2021 15:37 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> 
Subject: Rother Barn Tree Farm 
 

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 
expecting. 

  

This email is to object to the licence applied  for Rother Barn Tree Farm. 
 
Several reasons including noise, traffic, light pollution and antisocial behaviour. 
 
We are a quiet village in the South downs and want to keep it that way ! 
 
My details are :  
 
Mrs Carla Stanley-Meager  
 

 
Regards,  
 
Carla Stanley-Meager. 
 
Get Outlook for Android 
 

Page 151

mailto:licensing@easthants.gov.uk
https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg


This page is intentionally left blank



From: Jenny Hollington  
Sent: 23 November 2021 11:04 
To: Hadaway, Hayley <Hayley.Hadaway@easthants.gov.uk> 
Cc: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Rother Barn - alcohol licence application 
Importance: High 
 

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 
expecting. 

 
Good morning Hayley, 
 
I can’t seem to access the link to respond to the consultation for Rother Barn on-line – the link 
appears to be broken or, at least, I can’t access it.   I hope that you can accept Steep Parish Council’s 
comments via this e-mail? 
 
Steep Parish Council met to discuss application no 033421 Rother Barn Christmas Tree Farm last 
night and their comments are as follows: 
 
Steep P.C. strongly objects to this application for a permanent licence for Rother Barn Christmas 
Tree Farm - it is a completely inappropriate site for a licence of this nature for the following 
reasons:    
 

• There is no mention within the application of the types or number of events that would be 
held if the application were to be granted.   

• The additional traffic and noise involved with more frequent, and possibly large-scale, 
events would be inappropriate for the area and inconsistent with Policy SD7 which seeks to 
protect the tranquil nature of the National Park.    

• Any additional level of traffic on this already dangerous stretch of road is a concern.    

• As far as we are aware, there is currently no lighting at the site - if events are to take place 
during the evening and lighting has to be installed there will be dark skies implications – 
Policy SD8 seeks to protect the dark night skies.   

• Steep P.C. is very concerned that neither they nor close neighbours of the site were 
included in the consultation for this application.    

 
Please could you confirm that you have received this e-mail and can accept the Parish Council 
comments on this consultation. 
 
Many thanks, 
 
Jenny 
Clerk, Steep P.C. 

 
 

Page 153



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Tessa Strong  
Sent: 15 November 2021 20:34 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> 
Subject: 033421 Rother Tree Farm Premises License Application 
 

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 
expecting. 

  

Dear Sir/Madam,  
I would to object to the above premises license application.  I do not 
wish to be subjected to the noise, litter, nuisance and traffic which would be incurred by allowing 
the licence to be granted. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
Tessa Strong 

 

Page 155

mailto:licensing@easthants.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



From: Richard Sweetman  
Sent: 15 November 2021 08:44 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> 
Subject: Application 033421 - Rother Projects 2017 Limited 
 

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 
expecting. 

  

Subject: Application 033421 - Rother Projects 2017 Limited 
  
Good morning, 
 
The first point of note regarding this application is that as a local resident of  I had not 
been aware of this application, ie. no posters or mail shots that I had seen. 
 
Ironically, this came to my attention as a result of complaining to my neighbours about the excess 
noise that disturbed our estate during the Bonfire Night weekend.  (I assume they had a one off 
licence for that event.)  
 
This area is a residential housing community in the countryside and sound has an amazing ability to 
travel, particularly at night.  On the night in question here, I was kept awake by the excessive 
noise.   Given the details of this application I am truly horrified that at the prospect of extended 
periods of excessive noise. 
 
6PM to 11PM Friday and Saturday and 12PM to 4PM Sunday  
 
Weekend relaxation is critical for our mental well-being.  This application appears to show no 
respect for this whatsoever.  Our weekends will be ruined. 
  
I would appreciate an acknowledgement that this objection has been received. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Richard Sweetman 
 

Page 157

mailto:licensing@easthants.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



From:  
Sent: 20 November 2021 13:18 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> 
Subject: OBJECTION - Rother Projects 2017 Limited 
 

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 
expecting. 

  

To EHDC Licensing Manager, 

 

OBJECTION - Rother Projects 2017 Limited 

 

As a very local resident at the railway crossing end of I wish to make my concerns 
known and object wholeheartedly against Kelly and Robbert's proposals. 

 

Noise Pollution - 

Robbert and Kelly did not have the common sense or courtesy to inform the local residents of their 
previous three events.  

They should have both gone home and stood on their respective doorsteps and listened to the music 
pollution that spread across the whole of Liss and the surrounding area, especially with the 
prevailing wind. 

The noise was not kept to a reasonable limit and the neighboring properties are not a fair distance 
away as stated in their proposal. 

I have triple glazed windows and I could still clearly hear the music over the television. 

 

Light Pollution - 

Southwestern Train drivers may get confused with different coloured lights when approaching the 
crossing and come to an emergency stop thinking that there was a potential emergency.  

Any coloured light waved violently will stop a train - FACT. 

 

Lighting - 

Very limited street lighting for party goers potentially staggering back into the village. 

Page 159

mailto:licensing@easthants.gov.uk


 

Trespass - 

Different age groups of people will trespass onto Network Rail's electrified lines which could be fatal 
- just to try and see where the loud music is coming from and/or gain unauthorised access into the 
Gig. 

This could end up with train delays which costs thousands of pounds per minute - Will Robbert and 
Kelly agree to pay for any disruption to the services?. 

Different age groups of people will trespass into the adjacent Parish Council Allotments to try and 
see the where the loud music is coming from and/or gain unauthorised access into the Gig. 

 

Traffic - 

The party goers will park anywhere but the car park - where they can get a speedy getaway when 
the party has concluded. Nobody wants to be stuck in a car park for ages if Robbert and Kelly get the 
Large numbers of people and staff that they anticipate. 

 

Antisocial Behaviour - 

The party goers on their way back to the village will be loudly discussing the evenings entertainment, 
often shouting, swearing, urinating along the one mile trek diagonally back into the village. 
potentially causing damage to property, vehicles, breaking windows and generally upsetting the 
residents. 

 

Police Attendance - 

Drink spiking, excessive alcohol and illegal drugs are known to be taken at these events. 

 

Environmental Health Officer - 

Numerous reports will be registered regarding the excessive loud live music. 

 

Residents - 

Will cause significant concerns to residents that have paid hundreds of thousands of pounds to live 
in a tranquil village. 

 

Page 160



Liddiard's Numerous Businesses - 

Could be boycotted by the local residents if the license is agreed. 

Nobody wants to take their kids to choose a Christmas tree and potentially find discarded sharps and 
used condoms.  

 

What's The Next Proposal? - 

People staying overnight - They can still be over the drink/drug drive limit in the morning! 

 

 

Are they being extremely naive and have they produced a full risk assessment? 

 

 

Best regards, 

 

David Swift 

 

 
 

Page 161



This page is intentionally left blank



From: David Thacker  
Sent: 14 November 2021 13:58 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> 
Subject: 033421 Rother Tree Farm - Premises Licence Application 
 

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 
expecting. 

  

Dear Sir/Madam 

As a neighbour and someone likely to be directly affected, I was disappointed not to be 

directly advised of this application. However, it was brought to my attention from an 

anonymous source, as a photocopy of a public notice in the Petersfield Post on 27th 

October 2021. 

Nevertheless, I would like to object to any premises licence granted, permanent and 

temporary, for alcohol sales/consumption and live entertainment on the grounds of 

increased noise, public nuisance, litter, car parking outside of the venue (as witnessed in 

the recent fireworks night) and potential long term environmental damage. 

Regards, 

David Thacker 

 

Page 163

mailto:licensing@easthants.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



From: Iain Thomson  
Sent: 19 November 2021 10:21 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> 
Subject: Rother Tree Application Liss Gu33 7LH 
 

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 
expecting. 

  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

I have been informed by reading application notices at the venue , that a music and alcohol license 
has been applied for at Rother Tree christmas tree farm, I was not notified in writing by anyone. 

Please could you register my objection to the application, as a local resident; as this goes against the 
environmental development in the area due to noise, late at night, dark skies policy; danger to 
pedestrians as there is no pavement, nor lighting for safety; an increase in litter, away from the 
designated venue. I can see no economic value to the Liss local community in any way. 

 

Kind regards 

 

Iain Thomson 

 

Iain 
 

Page 165

mailto:licensing@easthants.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



From: Marilyn Timney  
Sent: 03 November 2021 14:07 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> 
Subject: Rother Barn Christmas Tree Farm - alcohol licence application 
 

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 

expecting. 

  

Good afternoon  

 

We are very concerned at the application for an alcohol licence for the Rother Barn 

Christmas Tree Farm, and wish to register our objection. 

 

These premises already hold very noisy gatherings, where the disturbance from the volume of 

the music is considerable. This is then often followed by rowdy participants walking home 

along Andlers Ash Road. 

 

The addition of alcohol will only add to the disturbance.  Proximity to the A3 could bring in 

attendees from a wider area if alcohol is available. There is no shortage of places to buy 

alcohol in Liss.   All-day alcohol provision at weekends is surely a change of use of the Tree 

Farm.  

 

The Tree Farm is in a quiet wooded area, which is home to a wide variety of wildlife. 

Protecting it should be a priority, particularly as Liss is part of the South Downs National 

Park. 

 

We do not believe that our lives should be blighted, possibly every weekend,  by noise and 

disturbance from this enterprise. We tolerate the gatherings that are held now, but definitely 

do not want more of them to happen. 

 

Marilyn & Peter Timney 

 

 
 

Page 167

mailto:licensing@easthants.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



-----Original Message----- 
From: Sandra Mary Trotter   
Sent: 20 November 2021 10:46 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> 
Subject: Rother Barn Tree Farm 
 
CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and 
attachments that you’re expecting. 
 
 
Dear Sir/madam 
 
I wish to object to the licence that is being requested here. On Bonfire night the noise 
and disruption to the area was significant and while we were happy to tolerate that 
one night we do not feel it is appropriate for every week end. 
 
The noise levels breech the SDNP tranquility policy Light pollution will be in breech 
of the “dark night skies” SD9 
 
Traffic and parking will be an issue and cause disruption 
 
Anti social behaviour caused by excessive alcohol at the end of the evenings is likely 
to increase 
 
Thank you for reading and considering my concerns. 
 
Sandra Trotter 

 

Page 169

mailto:licensing@easthants.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



-----Original Message----- 
From: Shonda Underwood   
Sent: 03 November 2021 21:33 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> 
Subject: Rother barn Christmas tree farm 
 
CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and 
attachments that you’re expecting. 
 
 
Dear Sirs 
 
I object to the application for a music license. As a nearby resident, the music can be 
heard very clearly and is a disturbance of the peace, particularly in the summer 
evenings with windows and doors I open late at night. 
 
I strongly object. 
 
Yours sincerely 
Shonda Underwood 
 
 

Page 171

mailto:licensing@easthants.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



From: Roger Venthen  
Sent: 20 November 2021 17:48 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> 
Subject: Licensing application 033421 
 

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 
expecting. 

 
Good afternoon, 
 
I wish to formally register my robust objection to this application by Rother Barn Tree Farm (Rother 
Projects 2017 Ltd), since, if accepted, the expected activities at this location would cause significant 
disruption to my family’s and neighbours’ lives and the tranquillity of living in the peaceful rural 
town of Liss. 
 
Would you, please, take into full account the following aspects during your consideration of this 
application: 
 

• Noise:   
o The associated noise from the music, vehicles and attendees will cause significant 

disruption and likely to be in breach of the South Downs National Park (SDNP) 
tranquillity policy (SD7) 

 

• Light pollution:                 
o The associated light pollution from the stage, paths and vehicle traffic will not 

conserve the intrinsic quality of our ‘dark night skies’ as laid out in the SDNP Plan 
(SD9) 

 

• Parking:  
o Vehicles already park on verges and the slip road near to the Rother Barn Farm 

when events have been held on the premises previously. This is seen as hazardous 
and dangerous and will get worse if the license is granted         
 

• Traffic: 
o There would be a noticeable increase in traffic as people attend, and more 

importantly when they depart en-mass at around 11.30 pm, likely causing 
noticeable disruption every weekend 
 

• Anti-social behaviour:    
o Having an alcohol license from 09.00 am to 110.00 pm every Friday and Saturday 

could result in anti-social behaviour as attendees make their way home into central 
Liss and elsewhere at the end of the evening. 

 
If you feel further comment would be helpful, please do not hesitate to make contact. 
 
As concerned local residents ( ), who would be directly and adversely 
impacted by this if it were to go ahead, hopefully you will reject this application. 
 
Thank you for your consideration 
 
Roger Venthen 

Page 173

mailto:licensing@easthants.gov.uk


 
 

Page 174



From: will young  
Sent: 05 November 2021 14:13 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: FW: Serious Objections to Rother Barn Christmas Tree Farm 0033421 
 

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 
expecting. 

  

Hayley, we are objecting to the premises licence. Although it's the late night evening and all day 
alcohol and entertainment  
We are objecting to held on the premises re- our earlier email. 
So yes we are objecting to the premises Licence. 
KiNd regards 
Will and Alex Young 
 

 

From: will young  
Sent: 03 November 2021 11:22 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Serious Objections to Rother Barn Christmas Tree Farm 0033421 

  

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 
expecting. 

  

  

  

On Wed, 3 Nov 2021 at 11:17, will young wrote: 

Dear Sir/Madam  

I am writing to object to the above licence application.  

As a home owner situated on the application we have first hand 
knowledge of how disturbing the past events at the above premises are. 

They were quite for a matter of fact inconsiderate, invasive, and generally unpleasant. To such an 
degree that our evenings on the weekends we extremely unpleasant and held indoors as a being 
outside was unbearable. 

We moved specifically away from any late night or weekend noise and although we are close to the 
railway line it noise and inconvenience is nothing in comparison. 

Page 175

mailto:licensing@easthants.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@easthants.gov.uk


The thought of having an “all-nighter rave culture” on our doorstep is simply sickening for me my 
wife and two young children. 

We have witnessed the disturbance of flow of traffic foot flow noise from revellers and drunk youths 
the rubbish and waist over flow is also disturbing considering we are inside the national parks. It’s 
bad enough with the left over burger and take away boxes strewn all over.  

It’s a proposed 9.00 am to 11.00pm Friday and Sunday licence 

Sunday 9.00am to 16.00 

This is madness!  

Live music I guarantee won’t finish at 23.00! And who wants  a gig on there doorstep from 12.00-
16.00 on a Sunday  

I’m telling you I lived in in Petersfield when the club oscars was around and we have 
firsthand knowledge of the aftermath from that establishment. 

Thankfully it got shut down and is now a charity shop and flats. 

However it was inside and the noise was only the clientele at the very end of the night. 

We will hear this Friday Saturday and Sunday and from our past experience is unbearable. 

Please, we urge you not to grant this planning as I believe it will be the end of our time here in Liss 
and as we have settled nicely with our children enjoying what Liss and the surrounding area has to 
offer it would simply reck our existence. 

I mean we’ve endured CALA homes HGV and railway maintenance for over five years. But they  go at 
a reasonable time. This plan will be a disaster not only to us but to all the other residents on an and 
around Andlers ash road. There are elderly and young residents in the location. They all like us like 
and enjoy the relative quietness and peaceful nature of where the live and when the weather is nice 
a reasonable enjoy opening the doors and relaxing when the weekend arrives. We won’t be able to 
do this. 

One final note COVID-19 and loc down was hard on us all I work as a frontline chef in a local home I 
have seen it at first hand. I’m sure we all have a story to tell. But we endured it as best we could. 

Are we going to have to endure this nightmare of unbearable noise and drunken disorder and a rise 
in crime and violence once our own piece of the silence is broken forever? 

I’m sorry but We strongly object to the plan and will be urging our friends and neighbours to do so. 

Mr and Mrs Young 

  

--  

Sent from Gmail Mobile 

Page 176



--  

Sent from Gmail Mobile 

 

Page 177



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Helen Barratt  
Sent: 23 November 2021 17:47 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> 
Subject: Support for Rother Barn Christmas Tree Farm License Application 
 

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re 
expecting. 

  

To whom it may concern,  
 
I am writing to register my support for the license application for Rother Barn Tree Farm in Liss. 
 
I think it would be a great asset to the community to have a venue available for events on a larger 
scale than the local pub can offer. It's a beautiful setting and it's easy to see how attractive it could 
be for special occasions. The out door space also very much more appealing than indoor options in 
these covid times! 
 
The popularity of the venue recently proved in the sold out bonfire night event which was very well 
run, easily accessible (parking all within the premises - staffed and organised perfectly) and a lovely 
family friendly event. 
 
As a resident of Liss I feel it's so important to support local businesses, there's been so many struggle 
to survive in recent times and we don't want to lose them! 
 
Kind regards, 
Helen Barratt 
 

Page 179

mailto:licensing@easthants.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Licensing Act 2003 - APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - Rother Barn Christmas Tree Farm, Farnham Road, Liss, Hampshire GU33 6LJ
	Appendix A - Application
	Appendix B - The Plan
	Appendix C - Location Plan
	Appendix D - Environmental Health Representation
	Appendix E - Environmental Health Map
	Appendix F - Allen Bill_Redacted
	From: Bill Allen <billt.allen@ntlworld.com>  Sent: 21 November 2021 14:44 To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> Subject: The Rother Barn Tree farm Licence application

	Appendix F - Allen_Redacted
	From: Katie Allen <mrskgallen@gmail.com>  Sent: 03 November 2021 11:49 To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> Subject: Rother Barn Farm License application

	Appendix F - Bamford_Redacted
	Appendix F - Barratt_Redacted
	From: A Barratt <alexander.barratt.1984@gmail.com>  Sent: 08 November 2021 14:08 To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> Subject: Objection to Application for a Premises License

	Appendix F - Beagley_Redacted
	From: Jacky Beagley <beagley.jacky@gmail.com>  Sent: 15 November 2021 11:10 To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> Subject: Our objection to Application Number 033421

	Appendix F - Beaton_Redacted
	From: Lynn <lynnbeat22@googlemail.com>  Sent: 21 November 2021 13:59 To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> Subject: Rother Barn Tree Farm

	Appendix F - Bentley Verna_Redacted
	From: Verna Bentley <vernabentley@gmail.com>

	Appendix F - Bentley_Redacted
	From: neil.r.bentley <neil.r.bentley@btinternet.com>  Sent: 18 November 2021 18:57 To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> Subject: 033421 Rother Tree Farm - Premises Licence Application

	Appendix F - Berry Deborah_Redacted
	From: Deborah Berry <deborahjberry13@aol.com>  Sent: 21 November 2021 09:51 To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> Subject: Rother Barn Tree Farm objection...

	Appendix F - Berry_Redacted
	Appendix F - Buckley_Redacted
	From: andrewbuckley42@gmail.com <andrewbuckley42@gmail.com>  Sent: 20 November 2021 08:58 To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> Subject: License application for Rother Projects Ltd. - objection

	Appendix F - Carpenter_Redacted
	From: Phil Carpenter <philcarps@outlook.com>  Sent: 19 November 2021 16:19 To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> Subject: Alcohol & Music Licence - Rother Barn Tree Farm. Objection.

	Appendix F - Christie_Redacted
	Appendix F - Collier_Redacted
	From: Lynda Hill <lyndajanehill@hotmail.co.uk>  Sent: 20 November 2021 17:29 To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> Subject: Attn Licensing Manager - Re Rother Barn Tree Farm (Rother Projects 2017 Ltd) - Application for Music and Alc...

	Appendix F - Cooper, Hannah_Redacted
	From: Hannah Cooper <HannahCooper95@outlook.com>  Sent: 14 November 2021 15:15 To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> Subject: Application 033421 - Rother Projects 2017 Limited

	Appendix F - Cooper_Redacted
	From: lynda.cooper@talktalk.net <lynda.cooper@talktalk.net>  Sent: 14 November 2021 13:51 To: 'licensing@easthants.gov.uk.' <licensing@easthants.gov.uk.> Subject: Application 033421 - Rother Projects 2017 Limited

	Appendix F - Covey_Redacted
	Appendix F - Craig_Redacted
	From: Patricia Craig <trishcraig58@icloud.com>

	Appendix F - Dodson_Redacted
	From: Anthony Dodson <antspostbox@gmail.com>  Sent: 13 November 2021 12:41 To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> Subject: Objection to premises license Application No. 033421

	Appendix F - Drake_Redacted
	From: Christopher Drake <c.drakephotography@gmail.com>

	Appendix F - Eddy_Redacted
	From: Lisa Eddy <lisa.eddy6@googlemail.com>  Sent: 19 November 2021 16:39 To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> Subject: Rother Barn Tree Farm licence application

	Appendix F - Evans_Redacted
	From: D. John Evans <djohnevans@me.com>  Sent: 20 November 2021 14:45 To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> Subject: Rather Barn Tree Farm Application for Music and Alcohol

	Appendix F - Exton_Redacted
	From: Samantha Exton <samanthaexton1@hotmail.com>  Sent: 04 November 2021 21:27 To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> Subject: Rotherham Christmas tree farm

	Appendix F - fFrench-Lynch_Redacted
	From: Mike Ffrench-lynch <mikeffrenchlynch@yahoo.com>  Sent: 20 November 2021 09:36 To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> Subject: Objection to Application No: 033421 Rother Barn Tree Farm

	Appendix F - Field_Redacted
	Appendix F - Flexcombe RA_Redacted
	Appendix F - Green_Redacted
	Appendix F - Groves_Redacted
	Appendix F - Harris_Redacted
	Appendix F - Hill_Redacted
	Appendix F - Johnson_Redacted
	Appendix F - Kay_Redacted
	Appendix F - Keohane_Redacted
	Appendix F - Lees_Redacted
	Appendix F - Liss Parish Council_Redacted
	Appendix F - Lloyd_Redacted
	Appendix F - Marriner_Redacted
	Appendix F - Marsden_Redacted
	From: ivor marsden <ivormarsden@yahoo.co.uk>  Sent: 21 November 2021 11:22 To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> Subject: Rother Projects 2017 Ltd

	Appendix F - Meager_Redacted
	From: Oli Meager <olimeager@hotmail.com>

	Appendix F - Mithen_Redacted
	From: Gary Mithen <gcmithen@gmail.com>  Sent: 16 November 2021 17:36 To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> Subject: Licencing Act 2003 Open Application 033421

	Appendix F - Nicklin_Redacted
	From: Sophie Nicklin <sophie.nicklin@live.co.uk>  Sent: 16 November 2021 10:54 To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> Subject: 033421 Rother Tree Farm - Premises Licence Application

	Appendix F - Platt James_Redacted
	From: James Platt <JPlatt@caswellsgroup.com>  Sent: 19 November 2021 16:08 To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> Subject: Application 033421 - Rother Projects 2017 Limited

	Appendix F - Press_Redacted
	From: Frances <francespress@btinternet.com>  Sent: 23 November 2021 15:16 To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> Subject: Re: FW: 0333421 Rother Tree Farm Premises Licence application

	Appendix F - Roberts_Redacted
	From: Stewart Roberts <s.roberts.118@icloud.com>

	Appendix F - Simpson
	Appendix F - Snell_Redacted
	From: Julie Snell <julie.snell321@gmail.com>  Sent: 19 November 2021 16:11 To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> Subject: Rother Projects 2017 Ltd - License to host live music

	Appendix F - Spurgeon Sara_Redacted
	From: sara spurgeon <pootle138@gmail.com>  Sent: 22 November 2021 09:31 To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> Subject: Rother Barn Christmas Tree Farm, Liss

	Appendix F - Spurgeon_Redacted
	From: Pauline Spurgeon <spurgeon.p41@gmail.com>  Sent: 19 November 2021 11:49 To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> Subject: Application No. 033421

	Appendix F - Stanford_Redacted
	From: Grace Stanford <G.stanford@hotmail.com>

	Appendix F - Stanley-Meager_Redacted
	From: Carla stanley <carla_stanley@msn.com>  Sent: 19 November 2021 15:37 To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> Subject: Rother Barn Tree Farm

	Appendix F - Steep Parish Council_Redacted
	Appendix F - Strong_Redacted
	From: Tessa Strong <tessastrong17@gmail.com>  Sent: 15 November 2021 20:34 To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> Subject: 033421 Rother Tree Farm Premises License Application

	Appendix F - Sweetman_Redacted
	From: Richard Sweetman <sweetmanrichard@hotmail.com>  Sent: 15 November 2021 08:44 To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> Subject: Application 033421 - Rother Projects 2017 Limited

	Appendix F - Swift_Redacted
	From: ds.101 <ds.101@btinternet.com>  Sent: 20 November 2021 13:18 To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> Subject: OBJECTION - Rother Projects 2017 Limited

	Appendix F - Thacker_Redacted
	From: David Thacker <davsibee@yahoo.co.uk>  Sent: 14 November 2021 13:58 To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> Subject: 033421 Rother Tree Farm - Premises Licence Application

	Appendix F - Thomson_Redacted
	From: Iain Thomson <i576thomson@btinternet.com>  Sent: 19 November 2021 10:21 To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> Subject: Rother Tree Application Liss Gu33 7LH

	Appendix F - Timney_Redacted
	From: Marilyn Timney <marilyn.timney@btopenworld.com>  Sent: 03 November 2021 14:07 To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> Subject: Rother Barn Christmas Tree Farm - alcohol licence application

	Appendix F - Trotter_Redacted
	From: Sandra Mary Trotter <sandra.trotter@tiscali.co.uk>

	Appendix F - Underwood_Redacted
	From: Shonda Underwood <shondaunderwood@icloud.com>

	Appendix F - Venthen_Redacted
	From: Roger Venthen <roger@venthen.co.uk>  Sent: 20 November 2021 17:48 To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> Subject: Licensing application 033421

	Appendix F - Young_Redacted
	From: will young <will.youngnc09@gmail.com>  Sent: 05 November 2021 14:13 To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> Subject: Re: FW: Serious Objections to Rother Barn Christmas Tree Farm 0033421
	From: will young <will.youngnc09@gmail.com>  Sent: 03 November 2021 11:22 To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> Subject: Re: Serious Objections to Rother Barn Christmas Tree Farm 0033421

	Appendix G - Supporting Representation


